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PETITION ER'S M OTION TO OBJECT THE G G ISTM TE
REC O M M EN DATIO N  M PO RT A e  TO  SEEK  TH E STAY  O F TH IS
CA SE U N TIL TH E G OW RN M EN T M LEA SE A LL R EC O RD S
M LEG ED  BEEN  U N D ER  THE CD 'S D ISCO W R . A LTERN A TW E Tlv
COU RT SH OW D GRA NT AN EW DENTIARY HEARIN G .

Comes now, Rogerio Chaves Scotton, by and through pro se, respectfully m oves this Court

with this motion to object the magistrate recommendation report and to seek the stay of this case

until the court release the case records.

ln support of this motion, Scotton states as follows:
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la lhe lrlaller of Roger/o Chaves Scof/on ys, Uaited States
;E' MOF/ON TO OSJK F THF MAGISTRATE RFPORF/ND TO SEEK THE STAYOF THIS C/SF UUTIL
THE COVERSMESTRELEASEALL BUSIRESS RK ORDSX IK FD BEEU UNDFR TuE CD'S DISCOVER
ALTERRATIVE THE COURT SHOULD CRAUTAU FWDFNFMRYHE/R/NG,

C/SF NO.' 1ï-CV-6N28-KMW

As an initial m atter, Scotton respectfully request, as a prose litigant, that this Court constnze

his m otion liberally pursuant to HAINES vs. KERNER. 404 U .S. 519. 92 S. Ct. 594. 30 L. Ed. 2d

652 (19721, accepts a1l factual allegations contained herein and as detailed under this application

as true, and evaluates a11 reasonable inferences derived from those facts in the light m ost favorable

to Scotton. TANNENBAUM vs. UNITED STATES. 148 F.3d 1262 (11th Cir. 19981. Indeed,

Scotton rem inds the Court that this is a prose m otion that should be deselwing of the less stringent

standard of consideration m andated under UNITED STATES vs. JONES, 125 F.3d 1418, 1428

(1 lth Cir. 19971, and the Court çtmust look beyond the labels of petition filed by prose detainees

to interpret them under whatever statm e would provide relief '. M EAN S vs. ALABAM A, 209 F.3d

1241, 1242 (11th Cir. 2000) (per curiaml; ANDREW vs. UNITED STATES. 373 U.S. 334, 337-

38, 83 S. Ct. 1236, 10 L. Ed. 2d 383419631. tdlAjdjudication upon the underlying merits of claims

is not hampered by reliance upon the titlesScottons put upon their documents''. (quotation

omitted). This practice acknowledges the importance of allowing meritorious claims to be heard

and decided regardless of m ere pleading defects introduced by legally unsophisticated litigants, as

this one filed by Scotton. Because here Scotton seeks justice which was not done whatsoever in

this case.

L RELEVANT BACKGRO UND

Petitioner, Rogerio Chaves Scotton, has filed apro se Motion to Vacate pursuant t028 U.S.C. j

2255 on December 11. 2017, (CV ECF No. 1), challenging his conviction and sentence entered

after he was found unlawful guilty by a jury to twenty-seven counts of mail fraud and two counts

of false statem ents under the case number Case, 12-60049-CR-W 1LL1AM S. For the reasons
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la the mafler ûf Pogerb Chaves Scoflon v's, United Sfafes CASE NO.' 1ï-CV62428-KMW
tRE. MOF/ON FO OBJFCT THF MAGISTRATE RFPORTAND FO SEEK FHf SMY OF TUIS C/SF USTIL

THE (IO7FRNMENFIVLER.TEALL BLISISESS RECORD,VA/K FD BEEN (/NDfR THE CD'S DISCOVER
ALTERSATIVE THE COURTSHOA D GRASTAS W /DFNFMRFHF/R/NG.

explained On Scotton's memorandum Of 1aw and hereby, he objects the magistrate report and seeks

the stay of this case until the governm ent release a1l records and the evidences alleged been given

to Petition during the discovery process as well as a1l evidences that could prove that the twenty-

seven counts of convictions were shipped, delivered and cause losses to FedEx, UPS and DHL as

m entioned on the second superseding indictment. Although the governm ent suggested under the

indictment that a11 27 counts were delivered in Brazil, no loss am ount were never m entioned.

However, at trial, unlawfully the governm ent amended the indictm ent by introducing 27 packages,

claim ing to be the 27 packages alleged been delivered in Brazil.

N onetheless, this Court could clearly see, as have m any respectfully attorneys seeing, that this

case is filthy with constitution violations and fraud, in which dem ands Scotton's conviction

vacated and revise as a m atter of universal law. Type of Universal Law which Logic prohibits

logical contradictions known as sophistry that occun-ed on num erous occasions in this case.

Scotton is entitled to relief in this j 2255 proceeding and this court should set this case for an

evidentiary hearing.

On December l4, 2020, M agistrate Judge Lisette Reid submitted her recomm endation report

and asked this Court to deny Scotton's requests forjustice by misrepresentation and misleading a11

his substantial constitutional claim s filed. ln fact, the M agistrate herself stated under the m otion

that both attorneys and advise this Court that they have gone to jail to review

discovery with Scotton. &IJT o u:k. NO EVIDENCE HAVE EVER BEEN PROVIDED TO

SUPPORT THE M AGISTRATE CLAIM  OR even TO SUPPORT THE ATTORNEYS CLAIM S.

However, trial transcripts review that during the course of Scotton' trial, a11 prosecutor discovery

CD's were proved to be, in fact, blank tcznp4W. (See DE-511 pg 42, DE-51l pg 126, DE-511 pg

128, and DE-47O pg 90-91); (See also, DE-51 130-132, DE-47O pg 93). WHY THIS COURT
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ln th: matterof Rogerfo Chavas Scotlon vs. Un/ted Statos C/SE NO; 17-CV-5242&KM1
4RF.' MOT/ON FO OBtECT FHf MAGISTRATE RFPORF/ND FO SEEK THE SMYOF THIS CASE (A F/L
THE GOX RNMD F/G FASF/LC BUSISESS RK ORDS/LLFGFD BEES (/NDF: TblE CD'S DISCOVER
ALTERNATIVE THE COUPF SHOXD CRAUTAS EWDFNFMRYHf/R/NG,

INSIST ON SATURATING THE DOCKET OF THIS CASE W ITH FALSE STATEM ENTES

W H ICH ARE NOT SUPPORT BY ANY EVIDENCE. Or why this court continued to refuse to

release this case records including the alleged business records which was alleged containing under

the CD 's discovery m entioned to supporting the allegation of the 27 counts as well as the

spreadsheets? W here is the prove of loss am ount to the 27 counts of conviction? W here are the

business records alleged been given by the government under the CDS discover which was the

only base fonned and used to im pose the l'estitution? Such restitution was also unlawfully used by

1CE to rem ove Scotton from the United States. W hy a11 the CJA vouchers from al1 court appointed

attorneys are not released? This court has clear knowledge that the court appointed atton4eys have

given false statements under those vouchers.

A) Stual-t Adelstein: Court appointed tz//ornc>? Adelxtein have clnkc to Broward on one occasion

to talk to Petitionerfor not much than 7 minutes. Days la/cK the court appointed came to FDC

M iami. W
-/icr seeing another 7 inmates, the attorney called the Petitionerfor less then Five (5)

minutes to advice that he wtzx inspecting the CD r: discover and that he would talk with the

Petitioner on thefollower wcck On thefollowing wec/c, the same scenario took place and ajter

seeing others inmates, the attolmey called the Petitioner and informed that he has contact the

government to request the CD j discover This, despite that on the previously wcc/f he iyforms the

Petitioner that wtu inspecting such Cdà. Under the CJA vouchers, the attorneyfalsely claimed

2l. 6 hours ofinterview and conferences. THE WTFOANF F;S HAS NE VER SPEND MORE THAN

15 V NUTES WITH THE PETITIONER D UAW G ALL HIS 4 CONFERENCES
.

B) the court appointedattorney suggestedunder his CJA vouchers that he have spent 38.3 hours

reviewing records. D UAW G TRIAL, THE PETI TION ESTABLISHED THATAL L CD 'S WERE IN
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Ia the malfer of Rngerin Cbaves Scoffon ys, Uaited Sla/es CASE NO: 17-67.62428-/$,M1
kRE: VOF/ON TO OBJK F TPIE MAGISTRATE PFPORF/ND FO SEEK FHF STAYOF THIS CASE (AF//-

THE OO/FRNMEWTRFLF/SF/I.I- BIJSIRESS PFCORDS/IZFG D BEER tJNDER THF CD'S D/SCOSCR
ALTERSATIVE THf COURTSHOULB G/M NF/N EVIDESTIARYHEARISG.

FACT BL ANK (EMPI). Therefore, the attorney claim is established to befalse and is a clearfraud

toward the tax payers.

C) the court appointed suggested also spent 3.4 hours in researching and witting motions. The

only motionhled by this attorney wtu to withdrawfrom the case. His suggest 0.1-3.4 hours is absurd

and unverfed by the record f/xct/l
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The CJA voucher mentioned above also shows manipulation under brief writing
, total rate per

hours. The Court also have not provided the attorney attachm ents.

The Petitioner contends that the CJA vouchers clear shows not only the attorney's fraudulent

behavior, but established ineffective assistance provided during the attorney legal representation

which entire the Petitioner to an evidentiary hearing. For this attorney falsely declaring to spend

38.3 reviewing empty CDs is outrageous and fraud against the judicial system.

If tis court com pel the attorney visitation sheets submitted to FDC M iam i, this court will see

that attorney Adelstein also visited others inmates on the same day he visited Scotton
, and will see
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ln the mafter of Rogarb Chaves Scollon ys, United Slales CASE NO,' 1ï-CV42Q8-KMW
.9E' MONON TO OBJf CT THf MACISTRATE RFPORT/ND TO SEEK FHf SMY OF FH/S CASE (JNT/L
TPIE GO7E'RNVSNTREIM SF/I.I- BUSISESS RK ORDSX ITW D BEER fJNDFR THE CD'S DISCOVER
ALTERSATIVE FHf COURTSHOULD G/MNT/N EVIDESTIARYI-IEARIRC.
This Court should also com pel a11 other inmate's visitation sheets the attorney visited on the

sam e day and time he visited the Petitioner as to com pare with the others defendant represented

by the attorney under the CJA voucher which he m ust likely declare also numerous hours with

them as he declares that he spends with the Petitioner. Hence, his declaration m entioned above is

outrageous false.

D) Jason Kreisse: Standby counsel or advisory counsel refers to a lawyer who assists a client

who has invoked his right to self-representation. For the record, the Petitioner never invoked his

rights to self-representation. Standby counsel also rem ains available during the trial

consultation. In this case, the attolmey has seat on the least bench of the Court's galleria which

were ordered by Judge Rosenbaum . Thus, the Pctitioner has denied his rights to have a standby

attorney next or behind him during trial.

During the trial, the attorney was on the back with his laptop working on his other client's cases

which the Court's cameras could clearly show s that the standby attorney was not available during

trial for consultation with the Petitioner.

Sentence transcripts dem onstrate that the attonAey was order to not prepare or investigate this

case because he w ould not receive any com pensation. In fact, the attorney has complaining to the

judge during sentence, that he had not reviewed records or investigated the case since by court

order, he in fact, was prohibited to do that. However, under the CJA vouchers the attorneys stated

that he had reviewed record for over 42.2 hours, that he had interview the Petitioner for 30.6 hours,

and that he had conducted investigation for 16,2 hours. This allegation of legal service provided

under the ClA vouchers by attorney Kreisses is absolute false since the attorney him self m entioned
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Ia the lzlafter of Rogerb Chaves Sco#on vs, Urtites Sfales
'RE.. MOT/ON FO OBJK T THF MAWSTRM E RFPORF/ND TO SEEK Fhf STAY OF W IS C/SF UUTIL

THf GOVERRMEUTRELEASEALL BUSINESS RECOPDS/LLFGFD BEE # URDER T#/f CD'S DISCOVER
ALTERSATIW  THE COURF SHOULD GRAUTAU FWDEWFMRYHM R/NG.

during trial that the judge had prohibit him from work in this

transcripts.

The rules clearly states that a standby attorney should be placed behind or next to the Petitioner

CASE NO,' I'-CVK QS-KMW

case. Please see sentencing

during trial and be fully prepare to take over if the Petitioner could not proceed. ln this case, the

attolmey was order by the judge to stay on the lest seat of the court's gallery. Thus, Scotton was

denied this right and was obvious outrageous for this attorney to request tax-payers funds under

his CJA vouchers for legal selwices that he knew never been provided.

. <. u .. .-=... ..  o .o y . . rk . **œ ** . A At*a+Yr'4$**e#i-  . . ow m p. '. -  * j-
. . ). .xx. ,. .ïx w G  -  -  e4- . ..k .,. . . .

*.- : e  m - -
wu <M œ r
8  , <f-  .

r *.

jjjjjjjjjjjj jyyj;@ jj;;j 336bb. -. x...j:.,.dl:z...,..u .
p- -  .#

K. *  -  ' . ' ' . >'
. , ( . , wZ e  . l v4 X .

1 w. .- - .
< - -  * .l

Q. -  e  - ''= '''
X N  wo . + #r  A- .:

:K Te- l -  .
4* -  a  . '' -  .

<1
.

6 - . + v A '%  1 w w-  -  a >  . 4. .....- ..-- z . . <x -. j .  . . . .y. ..j.r.. w.w >%. 
. . .

a m -  - -  , 1 >
- *-*>  M -r - = - -  .., qx -.* -- - -r - -- - -

- # e
t

> - a  * - - -  >
' . 0 T

*

d 'R -- * -  -  3* > u***- e R *' ' '''. . 
.
; 

. . x . x.w
4 + .4* .%

Page 7 of 69

Case 0:17-cv-62428-KMW   Document 94   Entered on FLSD Docket 03/03/2021   Page 7 of 53



Ia f/le nlafler of Rogerb Chaves Scollon ys, United States CASE NO.' 17-CV-6M2$-KMW
,RE' MOT/ON F0 OWECT THE MAGISTRATE PFPORF/ND TO SEEK FHf SMY OF THIS CASE UNT/L

THE GOVF/WMFNFREI-EWSE ALL BUSISESS RECORDS/LLFGFD BEER fJNDEP TuE CD'S BISCOVER
ALTERRATIW  FHF COURT SHOULB GJMNF/N EVIDESTIARYPEARISC.
M oreover, the attom ey him self stated during the sentence hearing that he didn't review any record

because he was not ordered to review any. How could then the attom ey could declare this under

his CJA voucher? W hich record have him inspected when a11 CDs were proved to m e empty?

During the period of three (3) years, Scotton have request this court to release the CJA vouchers

from  a11 attorneys appointed in this case including the appeal attorney. Still today Scotttm have

only received two of the CJA vouchers, in which one, from Stuart Adelstein and Jason Kreisses.

The Petitioner contend that he w as denied his first am end rights to obtain public records which

would contradicts the M agistrate Judge statem ents m ade under her report recomm endation and

would prove fraud conducted by the court appointed attorneys agailast the tax payers.

*
.
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MR . KREISS : I f iled the motion to continue, I got

24 appointed ve y late game, maybe April 7th to be exact .

2 5 a J. l . V ' ' ' ' ' T Wa sV ' ...wow= . w ' -. ' 'x.wx '' .vt .. ' . -.w ., ' .- ' - . z.w '

MAY 9, 2014

DE 450C
ase: 1.4-12228 Date Fited: 04/16/201.5 Page: 90 of 199

16

nstructed by this Court not to I would not be

2 compensated to review the discovery.

3 THE COURT: Well, 1et me be clear. What I think

, x

The entire Magistrate report established fraud in this single defendant case and how much injustice

was done to coverup agent Vanbnmt fraudulent conduct, as well as his obsession for Scotton due

to the involvement of his own wife which have now been discovered.
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Ia the maller of Rögerb Chwes Scollon vs, Uaited States
jRE' MOF/ON TO OBtECT THE MAGISTRATE RFPORF/ND FO SEEK FHf SMY OF TPIIS C/SF UUTIL

THf COVERRMERTRK EASEALL BUSINFSS RECORDSALLECED 8fE# UV ER FHf CB'S D/SCOX R
ALTERSATIVE THE COURF SHOULD CRARTAS FWDENFMRYHE/R/NG,

CASE N0.' 17-CV6242t-KMW

M AGISTRATE PROCEDURALBACKGROUND:

a) ...'' The Court found Movant to be a serious risk of #/.z/1/ and ordered him detained. ICR

E CFNO. 161. W SERIOUS RISK OF FT,fG/fF//J Scotton has lived in the United States for more

than 30 years. During this 30 year, Scottcm when to Brazil on tree occasions. There is no record

that Scotton owned any airplanes, have properties in Brazil. Rather, during the bond hearing, he

asked for a house confinem ent, his m other offered her passport as well as her house as guarantee

that Scotton would be in court to face the trial without cause any problem . W as proved also that

the Petitioner had legal status in United States during this tim e. The assumption of tlight risk was

absurd. Scotton rights to bail were violatcd by presumption and fraud acts upon this cotlrt. In fact,

false and fabricated letter suggesting that his ilum igration status was subm ittcd in Court during the

first hearing for bond. Of course, nothing was done. Another normal day and the inside federal

Court.

b) ...Prior to trial. Movant dismissed G/2IV'' different attornevs. After these multinle

representations. the Court determined that M ovant would renresent himself at trial. An attornev

was cpptlfzz/eff to act as standbv counsel durinz trial''.

There are num erous clear evidences that Scotton has not dism issed five different for som e

inappropriate behavior as suggested falsely by this Court, in which used as excuse on many

occasions to violate the Petitioner's rights to legal representation. The memorandum of 1aw and

others motion that included attached evidences, have established such.

c) ...renlaced bccause he disazreed with Doake % advice and A'zrc/eep. STOP THE LIES, there

was no strategy. The only advice provided to Petitioner was to plead guilty. The attorney HAS

NEVER INSPECTED THE SPREADSHEETS OR THE ALLEGED DISCOVERED CDS. They
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la the mafler of Rngerio Chdwes Scollon vs. Unffed States
,RE. MOTlos TO DBJECT FHf MAGISTRATE RFPORF/ND TO SEEK FHf SMY OF TH/S C;Sf USTIL

THE GOVE'RNMFNFRfLM SF ALL BI7S/NfSS RECORDSMLEGEB 8EfN UUDER THf CD'S BISCOVER
ALTERUATIVE THE COURFSHOA D GRASTAS EV/DFNFMRYHE/R/NG.

have never inspected Or verified any business record in regarding the fabricate spreadsheets.

CASE NO,' I/-CV-6N Z8-KMW

Otherwise, they would advise this court that those CDS were em pty and there is no business record

that could referrer to the fabricated spreadsheets. The fact that this court insist on falsely stating

that Scotton have not cooperate with the attolmeys is complete dilutional and could not be proved

by video, photos, voice recording or any other substantial evidence. This is just another cover up

of the fraud.

c) ..-Armstronz allezed //zc/ I'e zzzc/ with Jftavfzzzt on three occasions and ïzz each of the meetinzs

M ovant''became hostile. verballv abusive. and bezan shoutinz'' at counsel. As the m agistrate

herself stating, A rm strong ESALLEG ED ''. THAT DOES NOT prove to be the truth. W here is the

evidence of such hostile, verbally and abusive conduct from the Petitioner'?? W here is the video,

the audio recording from Broward county jail and FDC Mia1Ali??? Could this court prove that'??

Or that is the norm al proceeding, believe anything those appointed attorneys' clowns saying? This

m an has never provided any legal assistance in this case. At one occasion he came on Sunday, at

the FDC M iami. This attorney was flat-out drunk after a fishing trip he when. His visitation was

with the only m ission, the mission to collect m ore tax-payers funds to pay his fishing expenses.

N o conversation about trial, defense, evidence, witnesses or discovery took place EVER. The fact

that this attorney has never filed a CJA vouchers shows that no legal service has ever been provided

for the Petitioner.

d) ...f-lled a motion to withdraw statinz that in a recent meetinz. Movant had become azitated

and threateninz. Once again, where is the video from Broward county jail and FDC Miami'??

besides the attorney allegation or this court allegation, there is absolutely nothing done in this case

by this court appointed clown or the others, besides falsely bill the tax-payers. Moreover, this court

own error to insist on keep two contlicted attorneys that was previously removed from the case for
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/n the md/ler ofRogerlb Chaves Sc/lxn k'J. Uaited States CASE NO: /7-C7.4242&/(1l$/
, RE.' MOF/ON FO OSJK T THE MAGISTRATE REPORF/ND FO SEEK THE STAY 0F FH/S (M SF UUTIL

THF GOVERNMEUTRELEASEALL BUSIRESS RECORDSXG IYD BEES ONDEX THE CD'S DISCQVER
;CTFJ?N/F/7F TblE COURT SHOX D GRASTAR FWDFNF//RYHM R/NG,

conflict. Using logic, if those attorneys have done absolutely nothing to prepare or help the

defendant for trial, how could this court could see that they would not provide legal senices as

standby clowns?

e) . . .0n Auzust 21. 201% the Court held a calendar call. /M /. Movant complained that he had

not been Eiven anv discoverv. f1d.l. Doakes advised the court that she hadprovidedM ovant with

aIl discoverv and that she and her investizator had attempted to review the discoverv with

M ovant. IId.l. F/zt! investizator testified rfzz#cr f *7/ oath that he had zone to the iail to review

discovcrv. but /zc rcfused to look at A'/zzzc of the materials. f/2/. He testitled that z/zc discoverv

Fz/z# been provided to xvpm zz/ prior to November 2012. lId.l. Adelstein also advised //z, Court

that /,1t? went &> review the zlztz/cr/f?/ with 3rft/3pfzzz/, but A7brczz/ informed /zgpz that he had alreadv

reviewed //zfJ material and did not wisll to review thenl fœtzfzz. I1d.l. Adclstein lc/i the material

with M ovant. f.!'2/. These people have no shame, their license is exclusive to lying. There was no

discovery material regarding the falsa allegation of mail fraud. Only three (3) boxes fully of trash

was left inside the court cell containing only different bank accounts opened by Scotton's

stepfather, brother, and sister-in-law. Copies and renewal of Scotton's stepfather, brother, sister-in-

1aw and m other's driver's license. Nothing to do with the allegation of m ail fraud. There was

absolutely nothing relevant to the accusations of m ail fraud or anything relevant to the alleged

false statements. However, on trial it was proved that the discovery CDs were ezpp/y. Scotton

objected the introduction of the spreadsheets which he has never receive under rule 1006 and that

the CDs were blank. Judge Rosenbaum ordered the governm ent to provide Scotton new discovery

CDs at trial. The new CDs only had a few spreadsheets and nothing else. No business record has

been given to Petitioner whatsoever. The Petitioner was not given any opportunity to inspected the

accuracy of those spreadsheets which increase 18 levels under his guideline, resulting further
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ln the fndtlerof Roger/o Chaves Scoflon ys, Llaited Sfales CASE NO.' 1ï-CV-62Q8-KMW
'RE' VOT/ON TO OTECT T#f MACISTRATE RFPORT/ND FO SEEK FHF STAYQF FH/S C/SE URTIL
THE GOVERNMERTRELEASE ALL BUSISESS RK OPIB ALLEGFD BEER (/NDER THE CO'S BISCOVER
ALTERNATIVE FHf COUPFSHOULD CRASTAS EVIDENTIARYHEARISG.

incarceration. (DE-511 p.e 4% DE-511 p.z 126. DE-511 p.z 128, andDE-470 pty 90-913.. (See also.

DE-51 130-13% DE-470 pf #J). When the lies stop! Where is the business record'?? Why this

court continued to blind eye on num erous constitutional violations. Every single one attorney

called by the Petitioner stated that this case must be reversed which include attorney Jason Kreisses

him self, David Bogenschutz and even M ichael Rose.

Section 2255:

The Petitioner contends that this petition pursuant to section 2255 is not a substitute fol- his

direct appeal as suggested by the m agistrate Judge. ln fact, The Petitioner seeks relief because this

court im posed a sentence in violation of the constitution laws under the fourth, six, eight and

fourteen am endment. There are num crous acts of transgressions of constitutional rights in this case

that the appeal attorney has not raised during the dîrect appeal that the Petitioner requested hil'n to

do so, in which the record clear shows under the Petitioner m otion to withdraw court appointed

attorney. Mclfay v. United Statess 657F.3d1190- 1 194n.8(11thCir.201 1). Such intentional acts and

behavior conduct by the appeal attorney has result on a complete miscarriage of justice. The

Petitioner rights to a proper and effective direct appeal was intentional sabotaged by tbe Appeal

attorney. Lvnn v. United Statess 365 F.3d 1225- 1232 (11th Cir. 2004) (citations omittedl; see also

United States v. Fvadv. 456 U.S. 152. 165, l02 S. Ct. 1584, 71 L. Ed. 2d 816 (19821.

The Petitioner proved here that the Appeal attorney have disregarding of Petitioner's rights are

outrageous and his conduct was acts of fraud and cover-up. ln fact, under one of the attorney's

own letter he misled the Petitioner and worse refuse to do what the 1aw required him to do so. The

attorney stated that HIN FEDEM L COURTS THERE ARE N OA UDIO RECORDIN GS''. N ow,

why a license attomey would make such outrageous false statementr?? W hy these attomeys have
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In the rnafler of Rogerfo Chaves Scolfon ys, Uaited States CASE :0,. I/-CVK Qb-KMW
'RF.' MOF/ON TO OBwIECT FHF MACISTRATE RFPORF/ND T0 SEEK FHf SMY OF TH/S C/SF UUTIL

THf GOVERNMERTRELEASEM L BOS/NFSS RECORDSALLEGED 8FfN URX R FHf CD'S D/SCO7ER
ALTERRATIVE FHf COUPFSHOX D CRARTAU FWDFNFMRYHF/R/NG.

refused to correct those manipulated trial transcripts by requesting the verbal audio recording?

W ho have conspired with him to do such cover-up?

There are num erous precedent cases which clear shows courts releasing those verbal audios so

others defendant could correct the errors under they case transcripts. Thus, the Petitioner were

denied these rights. ln fact, during the hearing conducted by Judge W illiam C. Turnoff, the

Petitioner were advice by the judge himself to speak closed to the microphone, and further, the

judge stated that everything was being recording.
.y.@ 7.1.7.21212 rîztbsviridf Adcbe Read'r - O X-
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4 THE DE FENDANT : YES . I DI D .

5 THE COURT : OKAY . AND ? S0 THAT ' S WHY HE ARE HERE 0N %

6 THE ROTION TO WITHDRAtC .

7 N0$, THE BASIS OF THE MOTION IS THAT Y0U WERE

8 PRIVATELY - YOU CAN ALL SIT DOWN. JUST SPEAK INTO THE

9 MICROPHONE. EVERYTHING IS BEING RECORDED.

10 HR. FRIEDHAN: JUDGE, MAY I APPROACH THE PODIUH?

11 THE COURT: RISS ANTON, RIGHT?
q1j 8.19.2012 eclchNcti ttdf (Adobe Reader . - O X))?! pkj :--fh khq2t!khliti4/qkpk.,- .<.'-'' - -''- t?-. +- -'.')>--*-,. - -' v:. t'.,'# tti -k..t-- .-.kk-.'L'.; -'.;;:. :.. : è :qT;.. ).'.''p@ :.$:. 8)')E t'77'.)i.&1 ?:è?(( .'èllyr '.?- isïttï -. st-:k;#è'.'.t.ê.' î''i?-'..',. - : :' . ' : q' .-'r? :: . .') !-::' . -k: ''.- Cë tr èt:t=,$t?i:ï# ttJ.s??.tt -îtL$L ;' ik'.' .è îîïiï. . ,iit:#t#t,)v. è;@$..--'.-;.. t),'#.--':i fti.ftk:t-; .èl :7,7 f?v: tTè)-. ..èk;. '. è:27 ?)- . tè-. -Lï.Lbb- - ' ?.; 'tl:.. -- 'î-èï'b F..-' '?E:/ l': î:b' ë;)è î;'/tiL3.(è. . t.L%.. tv. ' !-t-;-E#2.''-.Ct7'èL ï'$ t'--.EL')JA:''.è?#? .'d'7! :?? k'kj >::'.' l
- - ' 
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20 THE COURT : HAVE A SEAT .

2 l RS . IIITRANI : THANK YOU .

22 THE COURT : LOWER YOUR MICROPHONE A LITTLE BIT .

23 EVERYTHING IS BEING RECORDED . Y0U NEED T0 SPEAK INTO

24 THE RICROPHONE AND I NEED T0 HEAR YOU .

25 NOW, COUNSEL , Y0U SAY (UNINTELLIGIBLE ) AND I WILL

4

1 HEAR FROM Y0U , THAT Y0U WERE PRIVATELY RETAINED BUT THIS HAN

2 CAN ' T AFFORD T0 PAY THE - - Y0U KNOW, THE DISCOVERY F0R THE .
a i ' x
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la the md#er of Poger/o Chaves Scofton vs. Uaited Sfafes
'Rf,' &0F/ON FO OBJK F W E MAWSTRATE PEPORT/ND TO SEEK FHf SMY OF FH/S C/SE USTIL
THf COVERUMEUTRELEASEALL 8US/NESS RECORDSALLECED BffN USX R THf CD'S DISCOVER
ALTERSATIVE THE COURF SHOX D GRARTAS FWDFNTMRYHM R/NG.

CASE :0,. I/-CV-ôZIILS-KMW

This court must find that the claims under Scotton' section 2255 is valid, not because he says so,

but because the record of this case, the evidences presented under num erous others m otion filed

by the Petitioner as well as universal 1aw dem ands that much. This Court cannot ignore any longer

the evidence hereby attached and this case shows too m any wrong, too m any if, too m any

fabrications. The spreadsheet was challenged by Scotton during this entire case. Such fabricate

and inaccurately evidence unlawfully introduced have increase 18 levels of Scotton guidelines,

resultinz on tz/?-$'?/r# increase his ,q'/t'.?p/FJ.kr in pr/xon as wc# as /79 deportation. (see exhibit 1).

Ful-therm ore, the same spl-eadsheets were modified by the FBl agent him self after the witness's

testimony. (See exhibit 24. The agent testified that he had himself created the spreadsheets. That

the govemm ent failed to prove that FedEx, UPS and DHL suffer losses under the 27 counts of m ail

fraud. That the second superseding was unlawfully amended during trial because the prosecutor

m entioned under the indictm ent 27 packages were delivered in Brazil. However, during the trial

display for the jury 27 packages alleged to be the same packages mentioned been delivered in

Brazil without any losses am ount. This act of fraud has undenuined and prevented Scotton from

properly defense since he has prepared to defend him self from 27 packages alleged been shipped

and delivered in Brazil. But at trial, the prosecutor changes the charges and the allegation set fourth

under the indictment by illegally introduced 27 packages in court without losses amount and

num erous inaccurately spreadsheets. No m entioned of any loss am ount for the 27 packages and no

m entioned of these 27 packages under the inaccurate spreadsheets. W here is the fraud them?'??

Beeman v. United States. 871F.3d 12 15. 1221-1222 (11th Cir. 2017).
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la the malter of Rogerio Chaves Scotlon ys. United States CASE NO.' 17-CV-62Q8-hMW
'RE' VOF/ON F0 OBJK F THf MACISTRATE RFPORF/ND FO SEEK FHf SMY OF TRIS (M SE USTIL

FHf GQVERUMERTRELEASEALL BUSIRESS RFCOPDS/IZEGED BEEU UNDFR TRE CD'S BISCOVER
ALTERUATIVE THE COURF SHOULD GRARTAR FWDENFMRYHF/R/NG.
Furtherm ore, the court could see that Scotton claim s of ineffective assistance is based on truth

facts. The attorneys have not even look under the discoverv CDS during they representation time.

Othelw ise, they would have notice that those governm ent CDs were in fact, empty. Lee v. United

States, 582 U.S.. 137 S.Ct. 1958. 1964, 198 L. Ed. 2(1 476 42017).

Under this section 2255 Scotton contends that he does satisfy and have demonstrate that al1

counsel's performance was deficient and fake. That along with they false declaration under the

CJA vouchers. And those counsel's deficiencies performance serious prejudiced Scotton during

pretrial, trial and the entire case. Strickland v. W ashington, 466 U.S. 6685 687. 694. 104 S. Ct.

2052, 80 L. .Ed. 2d 674 (1 9841. The STRICKLAND prongs have been meeting by facts and

evidences here in this case. Sce id.at 697,. See also Brown v. United States, 720 F.3d 1 3l6 (1 1th

Cir. 20 131.

Scotton further contends that under his section 2255 petition he has dem onstrated that had him

been represented by a competent counsel this court would know that there was no business record

under the CDS discovery and further that the sam e CDs were in fact blank. Gordon v. United States

, 518 F.3d 1291. 1301 (1 1th Cir. 2008) (citations omitted). Any competent counsel would had

inspected the accuracy of the spreadsheets and would have advice this court that such inaccurate

was totally im possible to inspected because no business records existed whatsoever. Scotton was

serious prejudice by the acts of his court appointed counsels that have constantly refuse to inspect

important material, have refuse to intelwiew witnesses and suppressed fabricate evidence

introduced at pretrial and trial. Have the jury know about the inaccuracy of this spreadsheets, that

such was created by the agent Vanbnm t himself, that there were no business records existing,

regarding the spreadsheets as suggested by the prosecutor, had the jury been instructed properly to

what is necessary to fonn the base of m ail fraud, the outcom e of this case would have been
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Jn tbe matter of Rogerfo Chaves Scotton vs, t/nfted States CASE' NOJ f 7-67-62428-KM1
,RE: MOF/ON TO OBJECT THE MACISTRATE RFPORF/ND TO SEEK THE SMYOF FH/S CASE (/NF/L

THE COVERUMESTRK EASEALL BC/.KNFSS RECORBSALLEGED BEEN tJNDFR TuE CD'S DISCOVER
ALTERSATIW  THE COURF SHOULD GRASTAN FWDENFMRYHM R/NG,

com plete and definitely different. Stricklanda 466 U.S. at 694. In fact, had the attorney inspected

the spreadsheets they w ould have established that such loss am ount declared at sentence was fraud

since no business record existed and that the inform ation under the spreadsheets were repeated.

W ithout the fabricate losses, Scotton, would have been sentence to a much less tim e. (see exhibit

3). Glover v. United States, 531 U.S. 198, 203. 121 S. Ct. 696, 148 L. Ed. 2(1 604 (20014. Those

exhibits subm itted under this section 2255 and hereby is a clear prove factual support for Scotton

contentions of counsel's performance in this case. Smith v. W hite, 8 15 F.2d 1401,1406 (1 1th

Cir.1987). The Strickland test does not require a showing-of what the best or good lawyers would

have done, but rather whether som e reasonable lawyer could have acted in the circumstances as

defense counsel should have acted in this case. See Dilw le v. Sec'v for Dep't of Corn, 480 F.3d

1092, 1099 (1 1th Cir. 20071. In this case the attorney's decision of not investigate or help Scotton

was ''so patently unreasonable that no competent attorney would have chosen it. ''ld. (citations

omitted).

The m aeistrate also areues here the followine:

At the tim e the issue was raised it was clear that the blank CD had not been nrovided by the
Government. This is total false. There is no evidence of such, W hen Scotton objected the
introduction of the spreadsheets at trial, the prosecution suggested that the court appointed
attorneys may have m ade copies of the discovery CDS and given to Scotton. The Court excuse the
jury on a break and order the prosecutor to provide fresh copies of the CDs to Scotton. THE
EVIDENCE proved CLEAR THAT THE EM PTY CDS W ERE GIVEN TO SCOTTON BY THE
PPROSECUTOR. Both CDs, the fresh copies and the blank have the FBl agent Roy vanbnmt
had-writing. The magistrate statement and the record are wrong and false because the blank CDs
were in fact provided by the prosecutor. On an evidentiary hearing Scotton would be able to clearly
establish such. M oreover, Scotton could not inspected the new CDs at trial.

lt was also established that the Governm ent had provided the Petitioner with a Bates
Stam ped CD in a tim ely fashion.
The CDs were provided to Petitioncr are blank, don't you get?'?? And there are no business

records. There are no records to inspect or to compare the accuracy of the fraudulent spreadsheets.
None of the court appointed attorneys have inspected or review the CDs. The attorney's declaration
to receive compensation is in fact, is absurd and clear fraud against the tax payers.
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Jn the maller of Rogeriz Chayes Scollon ys. Uaited States CASE :0.. I/-CVK QS-KMW
, 9E: MOF/ON TO OBVIECT THE MAGISTRAW REPORF/ND FO SEEK THf SMY OF TI-IIS CASE UNF/I-

TPIE GOkTRANFNTRELEM E/I.!. BIJSIUESS RFCORDSX /-EX D BEES tJNDER THf CD'S BISCQVER
ALTERSATIW  FHF COURT SHOULD GRASTAR FWDD FMRYHF/R/NG,

The Court also found that M ovant had been provided with all CDs that were used by the
Governm ent at trial. Scotton have proved that he was provide with blank CDs. At trial he was
provide with others CDs, after the Court order, however, these new provided CDs in Coul't only
containing the inaccurate spreadsheets. Scotton would proof that at any evidentialy hearing.
ln light of this record, counsel was not ineffective for failing to raise this m eritless claim  on

appeal. Of course, the magistrate would say that. This is the typicallyjudicial cover-up. However,
the evidence is on the court's face.

There also many other statem ents made by the court that could not be proven because there was

never any evidence to show such.

This court may not yet know that this case started from the m om ent Scotton decided to divorce

Agent Vanbnmt's wife's friend, Cirlene M aria dos Santos, Scotton's ex-wife. This was recently

investigated by Brazilian authorities. ln fact, as of today, Cirlene Santos changed her name on a11

social media to Cyrlene Santtos.
6:41 % at *

+

Cyrlene Santtos

N * . j -

* worked at clnemark Brasil

* Lives in Fortaleza, Brazil

# From Belo Horlzonte, Bxzll
*.. see cyrlene's About Info
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In the rrlaller of Pogerb Chaves Scollon ys. Uaited Stafes
'RF.' MOTIOU FO OBJK T THF MACISTRAW  REPORF/ND FO SEEK FHF SMY OF W IS CASE USTIL

THE GO/E/W X NFRELM SE/LL BLISIRESS RECOPDSX CFX D BEES tJNDEE THE CD'S BISCOVER
ALTERSATIVE FHf COURFSHOULD CRARTAS EVIDESTIARYHEARISG.

CASE NO,' IT-CV-ôL4L8-KMW

After Scotton's divorce and after Andrea Vanbrunt's requests her husband to pursue Scotton,

Agent Roy Vanbrunt became obsessed with Scotton and stated on numerous occasions to Scotton's

friends that he would place him in jail one way or the another. And that himself would deport him

after he complete his sentence. The agent mentions this before living Junio Silva house. Junior

Silva, one of the Petitioner's witnesses was prohibit by this Court to testify.

Following the logic, the governm ent's claim of mailfraud under alleged unpaid shipping

selwices is not support by the statute. There is no mail fraud in this case due to the simple factor

that there was no loss of money m entioned under the 27 counts. FedEx, UPS and DHL are not the

recipient since nothing was sent or m ailcd to them through the m ail or cun-ier com panies.

Another act of fraud in this case have result on a loss of $ 1 6,000 for the Petitioner's mother.

Court appointed Stual't Adelstein along with bondsman, David Rodrigues took from the

Petitioner's family $16,000 with promises to have the Petitioner release on a $100,000 NEBIA

bond. This never took place and the funds were never returned to the Petitioner family.
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r-fmv t

AORA or M oM n oN (D ORUG on - RR RRoom o- CD roMMrNrrv com or
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DAUG OY KG R G oM rm N/M oDm oN X  eRx K>AM NA>MR O oM n oN
O M M M W  co N> oKe cx  oM MA M oAm o N
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ln the clatfer of Rogerio Chaves Scollon ;s, Uaited States
'RE' MOF/ON TO (K ECT THE MACISTRATE REPORF/ND TO SEEK THE STAYOF TH/S CASE USTIL

THf COVERUMESTRELEASEALL BUSIRESS RFCORDS/LLFGFD BEEN UNDFR THE CD'S D/SCO7FR
ALTERSATIW  THE COURFSHOULD CRAUTAR EWDPNFMRYHM R/NG.

CASE NO: 1ï-CV-62428-KMW

Another act of fraud committed to Petitioner and his fam ily was when attorney Kristin Figueroa

Contreras took from Petitioner's family $60,000 with the promises to represent the Petitioner

during direct appeal. Later and after the Petitioner filed a letter com plaining to the Florida bar, the

attorneys promise under another letter to refund $20,000 despite not provide any legal services.

(See exhibit herebv attached). See also, httpsuo' lp-qwtlstthq/-Bls'ïà' %,kAzkA.

The Petitioner contends also that on any evidentiary hearing he will prove that count 28 and 29

are clear fabrication as well. This because his ex-wife Aylin M ollinedo contradicted her testim ony

in trial and have made different statem ent under the application for m an-iage dissolution.

During the stage of Petitioner divorce, Ailyn provide false inforluation to the family court in

numerous occasions. However, she told the tlazth about the day and tim e the couple have separate.

On bond hearing, M arch 29, 2012, the agent him self stated that M s. M ollinedo testified that she

didn't love the Petitioner anymore and that they have been separated.
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17 DID Y0U G0 AND IN FACT INTERVIEW HIS WIFE?

18 A . AI LYN?

19 Q . YES?

20 A. YES .

21 DID SHE TELL Y0U AT IT WAS A SHAH HARRIAGE?

22 A. TOLD HE THAT SHE N0 LONGER LOVED ROGER, THAT SHE HAD

23 BEEN LIVING APART FROH HIH F0R SOHE TIHE , THAT SHE NOULD HAVE

24 FILED F0R DIVORCE BUT SHE DIDN 'T HAVE THE MONEY T0 PAY F0R THE

25 FILINGS .
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ln tbe rrlaffer of Roger/o Chaves Scoffon ys. United Slales
'RE.. MOT/ON TO OBJK F W E MAGISTRATE PEPORF/ND TO SEEK THf SMY OF W IS CASE UNT/L

THE COVERNMERTRELEASEALL BUSIRESS RECORDS/LLFGFD BEER ONDFR THE CD'S DISCOVER
ALTERSATIVE THE COURT SHOXD CRAUTAK EWDENFMRYHM R/NG.

CASE :0., 1ï-CV-62Q8-KMW
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. . . ,4

l Q. WELL, HE N0 GER LOVED HIH. THA Y BE THE CASE, AS

2 WHAT HAPPENS IN LATIONSHIPS OFTEN, BUT DID SAY T0 HER,

3 DID Y0U ER INTO TH S HARRIAGE T0 BEGIN WITH AS A FRAUD?

4 A. I DID N0T ASK HER THAT QUESTION.

5 Q. S0 IT IS JUST YOUR HERE SPECULATION, OR THE GOVERNHENT'S

6 SPECULATION THAT THE HARRIAGE $AS A SCAH OR A SHAH, IS THAT

7 CORRECT?

8 A. IT IS MY POSITION THAT SINCE I HET HITH MR. SCOTTON IN A

9 CQVERT CAPACITY THREE DAYS BEFORE HIS ADJUSTHENT HEARING AND HE

10 PROVIDED HE THE NAHE OF HIS FIANCEE AS A DIFFERENT WOHAN THAN

On year later, after the Petitioner refuse to accept the governm ent two suggesting of pled, the

Petitioner's ex-wife was approached again by not one but two FBI agent in attempted to break her

apart. After such intim idation, Aylin M ollinedo becam e the govem m ent superstar witness.

However, M s. M ollinedo stated under her application for dissolution of m arriage that she had

separate from the Petitioner on October, 20 1 1 . (See, Aylin Reyes Mollinedo vs. Rogerio Scotton,

case number, 2019-015162-FC-04, state case number: 132019DR015162A00104). There is

obviously that M s. M ollinedo was intimidated and threat by the agent. On an evidentiary hearing,

the Petitioner will present witnesses that would testify that M s. M ollinedo confessed been

intimidated, that she like the Petitioner but under such threats she could not help him .
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/n the maller of Rugeriö Chaves Scoflon ys, Uaited States CASE :0.. 1ï-CV-62Q $-KMW
, RE.' MOT1ON FO OBJK F THE MACISTRATE RFPORF/ND FO SEEK FHf SMY OF FH/S CASE URTIL

THf COVERSMEUTRELEASEALL BUSINESS RK ORDSM ITG D BEEN tJNX R THF CD'S DISCOVER
ALTERSATIVE FHF COURTSI-IOULD GJMNF/N EVIX UTIARYREARISC.
Therefore, this Court should have now clear view of this case, the evidence, the m isconduct,

the fraud and the restitution unlawfully imposed and used by ICE as a venue to remove the

Petitioner from this countly

On November 15, 2019, lCE served the Petitioner with forms 1-851 and 1-851A (intent to issue

a tinal administrative removal order and final administrative removal order) in violation of

Petitioner due process rights. This because the 1-851 (intent notice of removal) stated that the

Petitioner have 10 calendar days to respond to the charges set forth under said docum ent. However,

the form 1-851A (final administrative order) were tiled and served on the same day.

The Petitioner also contends that the restitution imposed on hina by the Court was unlawful

because the Cou14 rely on unveriûed charts and have never review any business record. This court

only rely on false statem ents m entioned by the prosecution saying that the documents were given

to Petitioner under the discovery CDs. How ever, refuse to order such disclosure of docum entation

in cam era.

The Court of Appeals also rely on the district courtjudge's false statement that the spreadsheets

were provided to Scotton. H owever, the evidence now prove that such statem ent was in fact, false.

The government had believed that the only way to sweep the problem under the injustice r'ug

was to remove the Petitioner illegally from the countly To show prejudice in this case, the

restitm ion has absurdly increased the Petitioner stay in prison and unlawfully was used as venue

to remove him from the United States. The spreadsheets have no document or business records to

rely on it.

lt was also negligent on the part of Judge Rosenbaum not to dem and from the prosecution to

disclosed a11 business documents referring to the spreadsheet, disclosed the losses amount of the
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Ia the mafler of Rzgerb Chaves Scofton ys, Uaited Slates CASE NO.' 1ï-CV-62Q8-KMW
. RE: MOF/ON FO LK ECT THF MAGISTRAW PEPORF/ND TO SEEK THE SMY OF FH/S C/SE USTIL

THf GOVERSMEUTRELEASEALL BUSIUESS IY ICO/ED,S/LEEIND BEES USBER THE CD'S DISCOW R
ALTERSATIVE FHf COURTSHOULD GR/NT/N EVIX STIARYHEARIUG.

27 counts, and to falsely say under the case record that such non-existent docum ents was already

been given to the petitioner on two occasions during the discovery process. This false declaration

was one of the instruments used by Eleventh circuit, in which it 1ed to the aftirmation of this false

conviction launched against Petitioner Scotton.

This illegal spreadsheet introduced also have prejudice the Petitioner when was used

wrongfully by other govem ment' agency.

On November 15, 2019, 1CE served to Petitioner while he still under B.O .P custody, a notice of

intent to issue a final administrative removal order and a tinal administrative rem oval order in

violation of his due process rights. (See exhibit hereby attached). Both notices were issued on

November 1 3, 201 9.

The Petitioner 'tiled hispetition for judicial review on the eleventh Circuit because ICE

wrongfully qualify him as an aggravate felony only by relaying on the restimtion imposed in this

CRSC.

On November 13, 2019, January 1, 2020 and, M arch 12, 2020, the Departm ent of Hom eland

Security (dtDHS'') issued three administrative tinal removal orders notices against the Petitioner

Rogerio Chaves Scotton. These tinal administrative notices were served on N ovem ber 15
, 2019,

January 29, 2020 and, M arch 13, 2020.

Under a11 three tinal administrative removal order notices, the DHS alleged that the Petitioner

is an aggravated felon under j 1l01(a)(43)(M)(i) which DHS'S conclusion was based solely on the

restitm ion imposed on the Petitioner during his sentencing, by the Southern District of Florida.

See, UNITED STATES vs. ROGEIRO CHAVES SCOTTON . case no. 12-CR-60049-KM W .

The Petitioner was released from federal prison on February 27, 2020 and placed under lCE

custody based on the detainer lodged against him eight years ago, meaning, M arch 3, 2012.
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ln the ma#erof Rzgeriz Chaves Scoflon vs. Uaited Slafes C/SF sO: J7-C7-fN 2&K&A
. RE: MOF/ON F0 OBJFCF THE MAGISTRATE RFPORT/ND FO SEEK THE STAY OF THIS C/SE UNTIL

THf COVERNMENTRELEASEALL BUSISESS RECORDS/LITIX D BEEU IJAOFR TblE CD'S BISCOVER
ALTERRATIVE FHf COURF SHOUI.D GRASTAU FWDFNFMRYHM R/NG,
The last final administrative rem oval order was served on the Petitioner while he was at llw in

County Detention Center on, M arch 13, 2020 with the sam e charged m entioned on the final

administrative removal order that w as served on Novem ber l5, 2019 and January 20, 2020.

On two occasion, the Petitioner filed to the Eleventh Circuit his petition for judicial review

which he challenges the DHS decision to classified him as an aggravated felon under j

l 10l(a)(43)(M)(i) based solely on the restitution imposed. See, ROGERIO CHAVES SCOTTON

vs. W ILLAIM  P. BARR, case no: 19-14756) 20-11181.

On April 3, 2020, the lmmigration Judge (tt1J'') for the Atlanta Division, denied the Petitioner

m otion for bond stating that he is an aggravated felon who is not entitled to bond. The IJ did not

specify which record or records he referred to during the hearing that he m ade his ûndings. In fact,

the IJ stop the hearing m oluentarily when it was discovered that he did not have a11 the docum ents

pertaining to the Petitioner's crim inal case. There was no explanation given to the Petitioner which

document the IJ rely by clear, unequivocal convincing evidence that Petitioner's conviction forms

the base for an aggravated felony.

The Petitioner contend that the IJ abuse his discretion by refusing to properly review the

records, and properly addressing the Petitioner question made under the law 1101(a)(43)(M)(i).

The 1.1 further stated at the conclusion that the Petitioner was not entitled to adjustment of stat'us

under 212(h) based on his 1130 application approved filed on his behalf by his mother (extreme

hardship), concurrently with a waiver, stating that the Petitioner is an aggravated felon.

The DHS have charged the Petitioner with administrative rem ovability and the DHS officer

found the Petitioner rem ovable for having been convicted of an 'W GGRAVATED FELONY''.

The Petitioner asserts that his conviction did not qualify as an EEaggravated felony'' under 8

U.S.C. j 1101(a)(43)(M)(i) based solely on the restitution order.
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ln tlle mader of Rogerb C/laves Scte n vs, Unffed States C/SE NO.' 1FCV-6N2&KMA
. RE: MOF/ON TO QBJECT THf MAGISW ATE RFPORF/ND TO SEEK THE STAY OF TH/S CASE UNFZ

THE COVERSMERTRELEASEALL BUSISESS PFCORDSX /-FGfD BEES UNDER THE CD'S DISCOVER
ALTERRATIW  THE COUPFSHOA D CRAUTAU FWDFNTMRYHE/R/NG.
This Honorable Court will see that the rcstitution order was the only document that referred to

any loss in the Petitioner's conviction of m ail fraud. And as such, was based on judicial findings

regarding conduct and loss am ount that were not charged, proven beyond reasonable doubt
, or

admitted by the Petitioner, nor, was m entioned under the indictm ent or the twenty-seven counts of

conviction.

Because the Southem District of Florida Judge based its restitmion order on judicial findings

m ade by lower standard of proof, it was an error, as a m atter of law, for the DHS officer to

concluded that the restitution order, standing alone, constituted (tclear
, unequivocal and

colwincing'' proof necessary under the section l 10 1 (a)(43)(M)(i) to transform the Petitionel-'s

conviction as an aggravated felony.

The DHS made his judicial tindings that the Petitioner is an aggravated felon without

specifying on record which docum ent they have relied on to m ake his decision clear
, unequivocal

and convincing evidence, that the Petitioner is an aggravated felon under 1101(a)(43)(M)(i).

The Petitioner Scotton was administratively ordered to be rem oved based on his conviction of

mail fraud and restitution under 8 U.S.C. j l227(a)(2)(A)(iii), however, he asserts that the fraud

offense of with which he was convicted did not m eet the definition of an aggravated felony under

8 U.S.C. j 1101(a)(43)(M)(i).

The Petitioner argued that removal based on an aggravated felony of fraud in which the loss to

the victim exceeded $10,000 was improperly applied to him, because the amount of loss mentioned

under the restitution order was not an element of the alleged 27 counts of conviction.

Petitioner sought appeal review of the decision of the IJ denial his bond application and his

tindings that the Petitioner is not entitled to adjustment of status under 212(h) concurrently with

waiver based on approved 1-130 filed by his U.S. citizen mother on his behalf. The Petitioner's
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ln the mdlfer of Poger/o Chaves Scoflon ys, Uaited States CASE :0,. 1ï-CVK 428-hMW
, RE: MOF/ON TO OBJK F TblE MAWSTRATE REPORF/ND TO SEEK THE SMY OF TH/S CASE (AFZ

TuE COVERSMENTRELEM E Al.I. BUSINESS RfCORDS/I-CFX D BEEK UAOFR TI'IE CD'S DISCOVER
ALTERSATIVE THf COURF SHOUI.D GRARTAR EWDFNFMRYHIMR/NG.

restitm ion order was based on factual findings regarding conduct and loss amounts that were not

charged, proven or admit; therefore, it was an error for the DHS ofticer and IJ to conclude that the

restitution order standing alone, constituted ttclear, unequivocal and convincing'' proof of the loss

necessary to transform the Petitioner's conviction into an aggravated felony.

The Petitioner contends that this Court should review the restitm ion imposed for abuse of

discretion. ASSA'AD vs. UNITED STATES AG. 332 F.3d 1321. 1341 (11th Cir. 2003). CLLAJ

mistake of 1aw is, by definition, an abuse of discretion''. UNITED STATES vs. HOFFER, l29 F.3d

1196. 1200 (11th Cir. 1997) (citation omitted). W hether the Petitioner's Scotton conviction

qualifies as an ttaggravated felony'' is a question of 1aw that this Court should review because the

restitution used against the Petitioner was imposed unlawfully and without evidence. See,

UNITED STATES vs. HOOSHM AND. 931 F.2d 725. 737 (1 lth Cir. 19911,' BOLOGUN vs.

UNITED STATES AG, 425 F.3d 1356, 13600 (1 1th Cir. 20051. To determine whether the

Petitioner's prior conviction constitm es an aggravated felony, the DHS and IJ should have first

look to the language of the statme of conviction. See, In re Akamis 22 1&N. Dec. 949, 950 (BIA

19991. If the stattltory language contains some offenses that would qualify as aggravated felonies

and others that would not, then the statm e is ''divisible'' and the DHS should have looked to ttthe)

record of conviction, m eaning, the indictm ent, plea, verdict, and sentence, to determine the offense

of which the alien was convicted''. 1d.'. JAGGERNAUTH vs. U.S. AG. 432 F.3d 1346- 1349 n.1

(11th Cir. 20051. The DHS and IJ determination that a prior conviction constitm es an ttaggravated

felony'' must be supported by tdclear, unequivocal and convincing'' evidence. W OODBY vs. INS.

385 U.S. 276-286. 87 S. Ct. 483. 17 L. Ed. 2d 362 (19661: 8 U.S.C. i 1229a(c1(3)(A).

ln this particular case, the Petitioner Scotton was charged with mail fraud in violation of 18

U.S.C. j 1341 and was convicted after five weeks of trial by a jury. The Petitioner here also
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ln tbe maller of Rogerin Chaves Scolfon ys. Uaited Sfales CASE NO,' I/-CV-6NZS-KMW
. RE: MOT/ON FO OBJK F W E MAWSTRATE REPORF/ND FO SEEK FHf SMY OF TH/S C/SE URTIL

THE COVERRMERTRELEASE ;LL BUSIRESS PK ORDS/LLEGFD BEEU LWDFR THf CD'S BISCQVER
ALTERSATIVE T#f COURF SHOUI.D CRASTAR f VDEUTIARYI-IEARIRC.

challenges the restitution imposed and the DHS and IJ's detenuination, that his conviction qualifies

as an aggravated felony based solely on the loss am ount m entioned under the restitm ion order.

ln this case, the elem ent of the m ail fraud with which the Petitioner was charged did not require

that any loss am ount be proved. çtunless'' such increase Petitioner's punishment. lndeed, and by

law, any factor that increase punishment were element which the jury must find guilty beyond a

reasonable doubt under, ALLEYNE vs. UNITED STATES. 570 U .S. 99. 133 S. Ct. 2151, 186 L.

Ed. 2d 3l4 (20131; SOUTHERN UNION CO. vs. UNITED STATES, 567 U.S. 343, l32 S. Ct.

2344. 183 L. Ed. 2d 318 (2121; APPRENDI vs. NEW  JERSAY 530 U.S. 466. 120 S. Ct. 2348,

l 47 L. Ed. 2d 435 (20001. it-l-he significant increased sentencing range triggered by. . .the finding

of a purpose to loss amount'' means that the purpose t'must be treated as a material element gthat)>

MUST be found guilty by a jul-y bcyond a reasonable doubt.'' Something in this case that was not

provide for the jury findings. 1d. at 30 73 l A. 2d at 498. The dissenters conclude that 4çthere can

be little doubt that the sentencing factor applied to Applied during his sentence for the purpose of

loss am ount to a victim or victim s, must fairly be regarded as an element of the crime requiring

inclusion in the indictm ent, and proof beyond a reasonable doubf'. 159 N.J. at 51. 731 A . 2(1 at

5 1 2 .

gAlt stake in this case, as well as under the Petitioner criminal case, there are constitutional

protections of surpassing importance which proscription of any deprivation of liberty without ûûdue

process of law'' and the guarantee that Eûin a11 criminal prosecutions, the accused shall enjoy the

right to a speedy and public trial, by an impartial jury''. Taken together, these rights indisputably

entitled a criminal defendant to d(a jury determination that gheq is guilty tEbeyond a reasonable

doubt'' of every element of the crime with which he is tCCHARGED'' BY KtINDICTMENT''. The

Petitioner was never charge under the indictment the amount of $2,582,935.60. UNITED STATES
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Ia the mallerof Rngeriz Chaves Scollon ;s. United Sfdfes CASE NO,' 17-(2/-62428-KM1
'RE: MOT/ON TO OBJECT THE MACISTRATE REPORT/ND TO SEEK FHf STAY OF TlqlS CASE (A T/L

THE COVERNMERTRELEASEALL BUSIUESS RE CORIISX IfGFD BEER (JNDFR TI'IE CD'S DISCOVER
ALTERNATIVE THE COURT SHOULD GRASTAS FWDENFMPYHF/R/NII

vs. GAUDIN . 515 U .S. 506. 510. l32 L. Ed. 2d 444, 115 S. Ct. 2310 (19954., See also, SULLIVAN

vs. LOUISIANA, 508 U .S. 275, 278, 124 L. Ed. 2d 182. 113 S. Ct. 2078 (19931; W INSHIP. 397

U.S. at 364 (ttthe due process clause protects the accused against conviction except upon proof

beyond a reasonable doubt of cvcr'p fact necessaly to constitute the crime with which he is

charged'). Restitution is not a form of judicial punishment dependent upon facttinding by thejuly

but if it increases the defendant punishment, it must be taken back to the jury to be found guilty or

ilmocent beyond a reasonable doubt.

The trial Court's factual finding as to the alleged losses am ount caused by the Petitioner in his

criminal case, violated APPRENDI, ALLEYNE and SOUTHERN UNION CO
, and Petitioner's

sixth tw'??td/J#/??c??/ rizhts to a jlfry' determination, because the crim inal restitution order was a

judicial finding llot related to //7c fu/c/p/y'-scvc/? counts of conviction. Suc.h judiciat Gndings were

an error in the underlying criminal case because seriously preiudice the Petitioner. As such, his

im posed sentence was substantially increased. (SOUTHERN UNION CO. SUPRA. 132 S. Ct. at

pp. 2350-2352). The trial Court have unlawfully increased the Petitioner punishment beyond the

jury's verdict under the twenty-seven counts mentioned on indictment. The Petitioner's

constitutional rights were violated.

The second superseding indictm ent did not specify any loss am ount nor
, have the twenty-seven

counts of conviction. lndecd, the Petitioner was not charged with any loss amount and did not

admit to any loss during the trial or during his sentencing hearing.

M oreover, there is no loss amount attributable to the twenty-seven-count charged in the

indictm ent, to which the Petitioner was charge and found guilty at trial
. Contrary to the DHS,

immigration judge and this court conclusion, there was no evidence that the mail fraud counts of

conviction with which the Petitioner was charged tdalleged other losses''. ln fact, the prosecutor
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ln the nlatterof Roger/o Cbaves Sco#on vs. Llaited States CASE N0: 1F-CV-6242&KMA
: RE: MOT/ON FO OSJK F TI'E MAGISTRATE PFPORF/ND FO SEEK THE SMYOF TH/S CASE UXTIL

THE COVERSMERTRELEASEALL BUSINESS RK ORDS/LLFGFD BEES (JNDFR THE CD'S BISCOVER
ALTERRATIW  THE COURT SHOULD CRASTAS FWDENFMPYHF/R/NG.

didn't indicate any loss under the indictm ent whatsoever. The DHS therefore could not have relied

on the statm ory elem ent of the offense, the indictm ent, the trial or sentence records to conclude

that the Petitioner was convicted of an aggravated felony, as defined in the lNA act.

The DHS was also not entitled to rely solely on the loss amount mentioned in the restitution

order as ddclear, unequivocal and convincing'' evidence that the Petitioner was convicted of an

aggravated felony. On its face, the restitution order of $2,582,935.60 was not linked to the count

of conviction and only requested by judicial finding that such must be paid to three companies,

FedEx, UPS and DHL. The restitution order was not a Gnding m adc based on the twenty-seven

counts of conviction nor, its related to the twenty-seven counts m entioned under the indictment
.

Rather, the order was based on additional conduct that was allegcd only under unvel-ified and

inaccurate spreadsheets which this court allowed to be unlawfully introduced at trial as well as
,

unproved conduct mentioned under the PSI. The Petitioner objected to the PSl's assertion that he

had caused losses to FedEx, UPS and DHL whatsoever, over the twenty-seven packages (counts

of conviction) undelivered associated with the losses mentioned on the restitution. And further

objected to the total loss amount mentioned under the PSl not charged by the indictment and not

link to the counts of eonvidion. The Petitioner
, therefore, did not admit, adopt, or assent to the

factual findings that fonued the basis for the restitution order.

Furthennore, while a sentencing, the Court in the criminal context may order restitution nor

only for convicted conduct, but also for a broad range of relevant conduct. The plain language of

the 1NA requires that an alien have been convicted of an aggravated felony to be rem ovable. The

1NA does not authorize removal on the basis of the relevant conduct that may be considered at

sentencing. Rather, what constitutes an aggravated felony for pupose of the lNA must be tethered

to convicted conduct. Relevant conduct for sentencing purposes, on the other hand, may include

Page 28 of 69

Case 0:17-cv-62428-KMW   Document 94   Entered on FLSD Docket 03/03/2021   Page 28 of 53



Ia the mallerof Rogerb Chnves Scotlon vs. United States CASE NO,' I/-CV-6NZS-KMW
i RE: MOT/ON FO OBJK F THf MAGISTRATE REPORF/ND FO SEEK FHf SF/Y OF FH/S CASE tA T/I.

THE GOW RNMESTRELEASEALL BUSINESS RECORDS/I-ITX D BEES fJNDER THE CD'S DISCOVER
ALTERRATIVE FHf COURF SHOULD CRASTAS FWDFNFMRYHM P/NG.

crim inal conduct that was not charged. See, UNITED STATES vs. IGNACIO M UNIO. 909 F.2d

436, 438-39 (1 1TH Cir. 1990). Relevant conduct may also include acquitted conduct. UNITED

STATES vs. WATTS. 519 U.S. 148, 117 S. Ct. 633. 136 L. ed. 2d 554 (19971; UNITED STATES

vs. AVERI. 922 F.3d 764. 765-66 (1 1th Cir. 19961. See also, UNITED STATES vs. DICKERSON,

370 F.3d 1330, 1342-43 (11th Cir. 2004).

ln DICKERSON, the Eleventh Circuit rejected the argument that a restitution order based on

conduct that could not be prosecuted was inconsistent with the defendant's plea to a conspiracy

charge, observing that itlclounsel confuses the separate issues of conviction and restitution''. 370

F.3d at 1343. n.20.

Similarly, here in this case, the Dl-lS confuse the issues of conviction and restitution. There

was no basis in the record from which the DHS could have found by 'tclear, unequivocal and

convincing'' evidence that the restitution order was link to the twenty-seven counts of conviction

or that such was based on admission. See, e.g., KNUTSEN vs. GONZALES. 429 F.3d 733. 739-

40 (7th Cir. 2005) (vacatina removal order based on admission of loss caused by relevant conduct

and contained in restittztion order; holding that inquil'y should focus narrowly on losses

ûûparticularly tethered to conviction counts alone.''). See also, KHALAYLEH vs. INS. 287 F.3d

978. 979-80 (10th Cir. zoozltconviction constituted aaaravated felony where although defendant

pled guilty to only one count in the indictm ent, that count incop orated by reference a scheme to

defraud that admittedly caused losses in excess of $10s000); CHANG vs. INSS 307 F.3d 1185. 1191

(9th Cir. zoozltvacatina removal order based on restitm ion award in excess of $ 10.000 where

amount of loss admitted in the plea agreement was less than the requisite amountl: MUNROE vs.

ASCROFIT, 353 F.3d 225. 227 (31-d Cir. zoo3ltconviction constituted aqaravated felonv where

defendant pled guilty to fraud charges that alleged loss in excess of $ 10.000- even though
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In the rnaller of Rogerio Chaves Scofton vs. Un/led States C/SE NO,' 17-CV-6232$-KMW
, RE: MOF/ON TO (K ECT THf MACISTRATE PEPORF/ND TO SEEK THE STAYQF THIS C/SE UUTIL

THf GOVERRMEUTRELEASEALL BUSIRESS RK ORDSX LEGED BEER (/NDER TblE CD'S DISCOVER
ALTERUATIVE FHf COURFSHOAD GRAUTAU EWDFNFMRY/X/R/NG.
sentencing Court later reduced restitution amount to $9.9994., FElkEllu vs. ASHCROFT. 390 F.3d

1091. 1099 (9th Cir. zoo4ltconviction constituted aaaravated felonv where charcin: document

alleged lossa and plea aareement set restitution at $22,305 for fraud conviction); CONTEH vs.

CONZALES, 461 F.3d 45. 55-56 (1st Cir. zoo6ltconviction constituted aggravated felonv where

defendant was convicted if a ccmspiracv charMe which also alleaed overt act in furtherance of the

conspiracv that caused losses in excess of $ 10.0001.

M oreover, the restim tion order was insufticient, as a matter of law, for the DHS to have met

his burden to show that the conviction constitutes an aggravated felony under the lNA Act (as an

offense of fraud or deceit involving a loss in excess $10,000) by K'clear, unequivocal and

convincing'' evidence. The restitution order in this case, was the only docutnent that refel-red to

any loss aluount, and it is not linked to the twenty-seven counts of the indictlnent, does not refer

to the twenty-seven counts of conviction. The restittztion order was based only on factual findings

regarding conduct and loss am ount that were not charged, proven or admitted. The DHS on the

other hand, had to tind that the Petitioner has been convicted of an offense of fraud or deceit

involving a loss in excess of $10,000 by clear, unequivocal and convincing evidence. Because the

sentencing Court based its restitution order on factual findings m ade by a lower standard of proof

and unlawful spreadsheets introduced, it was an error for the DHS to conclude that the order,

standing alone, constituted clear, unequivocal and convincing proof of the loss necessary to

transform the Petitioner's conviction into an aggravated felony under the lNA act.

The U.S. Supreme Court unanimously held that the $ 10,000 threshold set out in

1 101(a)(43)(M)(i) referred to the particular circumstances in which, the alien committed the fraud

crim e on the particular occasion, rather than to an element of the fraud crim e. The language of the

definition referred to conduct, involved in an offense of conviction, rather than to elem ent of the
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Ia the fnalterof Rogerb Chavus Scofton ys. Uaited States CASE N0.' I/-CVK QS-KMW
. RE: MOF/ON TO OBJK F W E MAGISTRATE REPORT/ND FO SEEK FHF SMY OF FHIS (MSE LISTIL

THE GOVERSMESTRELEASE /1.1. BIJSIUESS RK ORDS/LLFGFD BEEU UNDEP TI'IE CD'S DISCOVER
ALTERSATIVE FHF COURT SHOULD CRARTAS FWDFNFMRYHEWR/NG,

offense, and the statutory amount of loss would othenvise have little, if any, m eaningful application

in view of the m inim al fraud statutes with a m onetary loss threshold as an elem ent.

The relevant stattlte 18 U.S.C. j 1341 did not require a tinding of loss. lndeed, the jury made

no such finding during the Petitioner's trial. However, at sentencing, the Petitioner objected the

stipulated loss amount which exceeded $2,5 million, especially because as such, have increased

the Petitioner's imprisonment tenn without taken first to the jury to make the decision beyond a

reasonable doubt. The Petitioner was sentenced as a first-tim e offense to a term of l08 months

imprisonment and requested to pay $2,582,935.60 million in restittltion. This is absolute abuse of

discretion.

Subparagraph (M)(i)'s threshold refers to the particular circumstances, in which an offender

committed a fraud or deceit crim e on a particular occasion rather than to an element of the fraud

or deceit crime. Subparagraph (M)(i)'s language is consistent with a circumstances-specific

approach. The words ttin which'' (modifying Gtoffense'') can refer to the conduct involved idin'' the

com mission of the offense of conviction, rather than to the elements of the offense. Congress is

unlikely to have intended subparagraph (M)(i) to apply in such a limited and haphazard manner.

The question before this court and for DHS is whether the italicized language refers to an

element of the fraud or deceit ççoffense'' as set fol'th in the particular fraud or deceit statute defining

the offense of which the Petitioner was previously convicted. lf so, then in order to determ ine

whether a prior conviction form the kind of offense described, the DHS and IJ must look to the

criminal fraud or deceit statute to see whether it contains a monetary threshold of $ 10,000 or more.

See, TAYLOR vs. UNITED STATES. 495 U.S. 575- 110 S. Ct. 2143. 109 L. Ed. 2d 607 (1990) ts()

interpreting the Armed Career Criminal Act). The Petitioner asserts, however, that the italicized

language does not refer to an element of the fraud or deceit crime. Rather, it refers to the particular
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Jn the mallerof Rogerio Chaves scolton vs. Llaited States CASE NO.' 17-CV424n-KMW
' RE: MOF/ON TO QBJECT FHf MACISTRATE RFPORF/ND TO SEEK FHf STAY OF FH/S CASE UNF/L

THE GDVERSMESTRELEASEALL SOS/W SS RECORSSM LEGED BEES ONDER THE CD'S DISCOVER
ALTERSATIVE THE COIJRF SHOULD CRASTAS EVIDEUTIARYHEARISC.

circumstances, in which an offender committed a (more broadly detined) fraud or deceit crime on

a particular occasion.

Petitioner Rogerio Chaves Scotton, an alien, immigrated to the United States in November 13,

1989. ln 2012, he was indicted for alleged offense of mail fraud, 18 U.S. C. j 1341. Under

numerous acts of non-existent fraud and prosecutorial misconduct, a jury found the Petitioner

guilty after a five-week trial, and after subm itting a note to the Court stating that they have not

understood the charges lodged against the Petitioner. And because the statute does not require a

finding of any particular amount of the alleged offense cause to the victim or victims, the juzy

m ade no findilag about the amount of loss. At sentencing, the Petitioner did not admit to any loss

amount and further object such falsely and alleged losses. The Court then outrageous imposed a

sentence of 108 months of iluprisonment and order the Petitioner to pay $2,582, 935.60 in

restitution.

The government failed the burden of proving rem ovability by clear and convincing evidence.

See, 1d. j 1229a(c)(3)(A), and by extension, must carry the devoir of persuasion as to a Petitioner's

conviction fOr an aggravated felony. Thus, if j 1101(a)(43)(M)(i)'s $ 10,000 threshold referred an

element that must be proven in every instance to sustain a conviction, the Petitioner's fraud

conviction would not have been aggravated felony conviction. But if the $10,000 threshold

referred to facts underlying the convictions, then the fraud conviction would have been aggravated-

felony conviction.

The Supreme Court has also clarified that itthe loss gamountq must be tied to the specific counts

covered by the conviction''. See, NIJHAW AN vs. HOLDER. id. At 42. 129 S. Ct. at 2303

(uuotation makers omitted).
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la the malfer of Rngerin Chaves Scollon vs. Uaited Stafes CASE NO.' I/-CV-6NZS-KMW
j RE.. MOT/ON TO OBJECT THE MAGISTRATE RFPORF/ND FO SEEK THE STAF OF FH/S CASE UNTZ

TuE GOS/FRNX NTRR f/SF// BUSISESS RK ORDSX CFGED BEES t/NDER THE CD'S DISCQVER
ALTERSATIVE FHf COURFSHOULD GRASTAS FWDENF//RFHM R/A/G.
The Petitioner contends that the restitution was clear a violation of law. W hich have resulted

on m ore punishm ent applied to Petitioner not required by law. ln fact, the Petitioner w as hold at

Irwin County Detention Center without any legitim e reason and was ordered removal after almost

4 m onths. W hen the government wants to extradite or removal any individual from or to the United

State, they do under or over the law. However, this typical 1CE incarceration apparently to be

convenient for the government, politics, courts and al1 shareholders of private companies like

Lasalle Corrections LLC and GEO Group. The Petitioner in fact, was forced to endure m ore

incarceration time that was described under his guideline. His continue unlawful detention at the

time by GEO Group and ICE is a clearly travesty of justice. lt isfraud conduct by private

corporations who has been given official licelAse to slave alien imm igrants and trading them for

profit on W all-street.

The Petitioner criminal case and deportation issue so far has been secured through num erous

acts of misconduct, fraud and wrongfully assumption that he is an aggravated felon under

1101(a)(43)(M)(i) as well as politics unconstitutional need to 11.11:11 private prison on the taxpayers'

expense.

ln this case, the government as well as DHS has avoided to address the claim s m ade by the

Petitioner under his section 2255 as well as at the time, under two judicial review motions, engage

in an unconscionable plan to violate the 1aw and pervert the course of justice. The Petitioner was

sweep under the rug of injustice, and deported from the country with the sole intention of covering

up the fraud done in this case and to preventing him from unm asking the agent, the prosecutor, the

attorneys and unfortunately the court as well of this shenanigan conduct and injustice paid with

taxpayers' money.
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/n the lratter of Poger/o Chaves Scptlon ys. United States
, RE: MOF/ON TO OBJECT THf MAGISTRATE REPORF/ND TO SEEK THE STAY OF FH/S C/SE USTIL

THf GQVERUMENTRELEASEM L BUSIRESS RfCORDS/I-LFGD  BEEU (JNDfR THE CD'S DISCOVER
ALTERRATIVE FHf COURT SHOULD CRM TAS E WDFNFM/W /X/R/NG.

(MSE s0.. 13-67-52428-:21

The record of this case has numerous false claims made by attorneys, govelmm ent and this

court. Every single claim has no merit because there is no evidence to support any claims or

declaration made by all parties. Those claims are made with the only intention and attempted to

side-step Scotton's arguments and requests for justice.

CH ALLENG ES OF M AIL FRAUD:

The magistrate suggested that the Petitioner's challenge to the m ail fraud allegation was not

mentioned during the dired appeal and therefore, it is not perm itted to be used under section 2255.

The Petitioner contends that he didn't attempted to bring such challenge at this stage of the

case. However, he addresses the ineffectiveness assistance provided by the court appeal attorney

who was instructed on num erous occasions to address this with the appeals court. Any com pettmt

attorney would have included this matter under the appeal brief. ln this case, the Appeal attorney

intentional avoided to include in his appeal brief a11 constitutional violation that occurred in this

case. lndeed, attorney Kreisses m entioned once to Petitioner that such case has so m any

constitutional violations that is impossible for the appeal court not to reverse and sent back.

Nonetheless, would be a miscarriage of justice this court to ignore this matter now, because the

allegation m ade by tbe governm ent was that the Petitioner shipped 27 packages without paying

the ship service provided by FedEx, UPS and DHL. This despite never mentioned losses under the

27 counts of the indictment and the 27 packages displayed in court during the trial. A s such, it is

no surprise that the jury stated under a note that didn't understand the case and request supported

documentation. However, the jury request for documentation was denied.

ln this case, this court could not more identify the boundaries of mail fraud than congress could.

However, have adopted notaly and $Cit depends'' analysis, but allowed the jury to take the
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lh the mafler of Poger/o Chöves Scolton ys. United Slales CASE NO,' 1ï-CV42Q8-KMW
, nE: &OF/ON TO OBtECT THf MAGISTRATE REPOPT/ND FO SEEK FHf STAY OF FH/S CASE UNF//-

TI'IE COVERNMENTREI-EASEM L Bt2&NFSS RECORDSALLEGEB BEEU UNDER THE CD'S BISCOVER
ALTERSATIVE THE COURTSHOOLD CRARTAR W /DEWFMPYHF/R/NG,

responsibility to defining the alleged offense of mail fraud. Does the 1aw clearly stated that the

jury must find the Petitioner guilty beyond a reasonable doubt? lt's thejury submitted a note stating

not understanding the charges after five weeks of trial? Have the jury under they own note

requested from this court support documentation? Therefore, how then the jury in this case could

go back after m ade such statem ent m ake the tinding of guilty BEYOND A REASONABLE

DOUBT? With the jury note, a clear evidence itself, Petitioner's conviction has been obtained

without any doubt under outrageous acts of corruption and fraud. lt is clear fraud because 12

citizens not trained on law, was requested by this court to m ake clear definition on what legislation

of mail fraud is. The jury as any jury have only believe that, if the FB1 arrested the Petitioner, he

may have done something wrong. Or whatever the jury believes is not moral upright or is unfair

or is dishonest consequently is a matter of guilty. How could the jul'y decide what something is

wrong when (;THEY SEE lT''?

ln this case, the governm ent failed to provide any precise detinition of sehem e to defraud under

section 1341 of title 18. But they have placed the typically çtdog and pony show'' designed to sway

the fraud way and to convince the jury that a professional race car driver had the need to do such

thing. Far from reality, this court could never tind any ad or conduct in this case that could justify

the conviction under the statute of m ail fraud. But perm itted 12 unelected-eitizen-to-deGne-arguer

legal criminal-conduct', and impermissible (unconstitutional) delegation of legislative duty.

ln this novel, the government lodged false allegation that 27 packages were shipped by the

Petitioner and delivered in Brazil. And further theses 27 packages cause losses for FedEx, UPS

and DHL. (please see second superseding indictment). However, during trial, unlawfully amended

the second superstding indidment by introducing 27 packages suggesting being the same

packages mentioned under the indictment. Here, there is two different theory presented to thejuty
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It3 the maffer of Rnw io chwes Scolfon ys, United States CASE sO.. 17-67-52428-:/A
%RE.' MOF/ON FO OBJECT THF MAGISTRATE RFPORF/ND FO SEEK THf SMY OF TH/S C/SF USTIL

THf GOVERRMESTRELEASEALL BUSIUESS RK ORDSX LFGE'D BEES fJAOFR THE CD'S DISCOVER
ALTERUATIVE THE COURF SHOA D CRAUTAS EVIDESTIARYHEARIUG.

BOth never m entioned losses am ount. M oreover, this unlawf'ul prosecutorial m isconduct prevented

the Petitioner from any opportunity to defense since he was accused of 27 packages shipped and

delivered in Brazil instead to 27 packages unshipped and presented in open court without losses

am ount. Allegations that shipping services provided by FedEx, UPS and DHL does not falls under

j 1341.

The Petitioner contends that thejury in this case were provided with wrong and false instnlction

of m ail fraud under section 1341. YATE vs. UNITED STATES, 354 U.S. 298, 312 77 S.Ct. 1064.

1L. ed 2(1 1356. This conviction cannot stay and the second superseding indictm ent rested in part,

on a false and improperly constm ction of mail fraud which was based on nothing m ore than

acctlsation of billing issue which never occurred and thus, was originate by the agent him self with

his wife Andrea. SKILLING vs. UNITED STATES. 558 U.S. l 30 S.Ct. 393, l75 L. ed 2d 267

(20094. As mentioned, there is two different theory given to the jury by the government which

none of these theories consisted of tinding factual elem ent of crime under the m eaning of m ail

fraud. Whether accounts were created and not authorized to be used in this case, (which is not

truth) this allegation is not related and does not rank the purpose of mail fraud pursuant to 18

U.S.C. j 1341 . YATE vs. UNITED STATES. 354 U.S. 298. 312 77 S.Ct. 1064. 1L. ed 2d 1356.

ln this case, the indictm ent failed to state clear an offense under section 1341. Thus, this

conviction cannot any longer stay and must be without any further vacated and reversed. There are

num erous aspects of the allegation set fourth on the indictm ent that the evidence presented on this

section 2255 prove to be contrary and shows that the allegation lodged against the Petitioner is

false. For exam ple, the allegation of 27 packages been delivery in Brazil and cause losses for the

alleged companies are in fact, false. The government display in trial 27 packages suggesting been

the sam e m entioned on the indictm ent. The governm ent alleged under the indictm ent that count 2
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lnbthe Jnyl/ar pf Rogerio Chaves Scolfo, ys. United States CASE NO.' 17-67-52429-/(91
.RE: MONON FO OBJFCT TI-IE MAWSTRATE RFPORF/ND TO SEEK FHF SMY OF TPIIS C/SE USTIL
THf CQVERUMESTRELEASEALL BUSINESS RFCORDS/IZFGED BEEN JJNDER T8E CD'S BISCOVER
ALTERUATIVE FHf COURT SHOX D GRARTAS FWDFNFMRYHM R/NC,

was shipped by the Petitioner on August 8, 2008. However, the spreadsheet suggested that the

under R1O M OTORSPORT used to ship numerous packages and didn't pay the bill. However, the

FedEx spreadsheets stated that this particular account (263300874) suggested that the tirst package

shipped was on October 8, 2001 and that the account were closed on September 18, 2001. There

is no m entioned of losses. The record clear reflets that the Petitioner began his online business on

the end of 2007. Here the allegation is clear false because there is no possibility to ship a package

under this account on October were such was already closed on September. The government also

alleged under the indictm ent that the Petitioner had opened a FedEx account under a New York

city company named BH Photo & Video. This allegation is also proved to be false because the

account was opened also on 2001, and during trial was proved that was in fact, opened by the NY

company themselves and that this company also ship to Brazil as well.
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IIt the maffer of Rogeçiz Càlwe,v Scofton ys, Uaited States
,RE.' MOF/ON TO OBJECF W E MAGISTRATE REPORF/ND TO SEEK FHf SMY OF TPIIS C/SE URTIL

THE GOVERNX NTRRE/SE/LL BUSIRESS RECORDSXX GO  BEER UNDFR TPIE CD'S DISCOVER
ALTERUATIVE THE COURFSHOA D GRARTAS FWDFNTMRYHF/R/NG.

(M SF :0., 17-67-62t2&KM1
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The Petitioner contends that the government inappropriate and falsely reading of section 1341,

invites the court to approve expansion of federal criminal jurisdiction in the absence of evidence

and clear statement by congress. Slzipping service used and alleged not paid would subject federal

m ail prosecution a wide range of conduct regulated by congress authority. Unless congress conveys

it purpose clearly, this court is prohibited to read the statute of mail fraud to a signiticant crime.

JONES vs. UNITED STATES. 529 U.S, 548. 858. 44 L. Ed. 2d 902, 12O S. Ct. 1904. There is no

constructive offense in this case. And more sadness, this court knew a1l time that there was not any

constructive offense of mail fraud in this case. Which establishes that no one court appointed

attorney have work in this case or attempted to do anything to defend the Petitioner.

Page 40 of 69

Case 0:17-cv-62428-KMW   Document 94   Entered on FLSD Docket 03/03/2021   Page 40 of 53



/n the maffer orpoger/o Chaves Scoflon ys. Urtited States CASE :0: 17-CV-Q428-KMW
, RE: MOT/ON TO CK ECT THE MACISTRATE RFPORF/ND FO SEEK THE STAY OF THIS CASE UNFZ

THE (ZO7F/?NMFA/TREIFASFX : BUSISESS PK ORDSX O GE'D BEEN UNDFR THf CB'S D/K OVE'R
ALTERUATIVE THE COURT SHOX D GRAUTAU FWDFNFMRYHM R/N6.

Another asped of this case mentioned by the Petitioner was the numerous false statements

mentioned on the case record by judge Rosenbaum. One in particular mentioned on her response

denying the Petitioner m otion requesting new trial.

The Petitioner contends that maliciously the judge introduced false statement that the

Petitioner had requested the govelmment to provide him assistance on facilitate the appearance of

witnesses subpoenaed in court. This statement is absolute false and typically cover-up of the

prosecutorial misconduct.

The Petitioner contends that requested his appeal attorney to include in the appeal brief

that agent Vanbrunt had admitted and intim idated witnesses which cause said witness not to

comply with the subpocna. The appeal attorney refkse to do so because such would expose the

judge false statement.

The compulsory process clause of the sixth am endment rights provides crim inal prosecution
,

the accused shall enjoy the right...to have compulsory process for obtaining witnesses in his favor.

U.S. CONST. AMEND. Vl. The right to compulsory process encompasses ''gtlhe right to offer the

testimony of witnesses, and to compel their attendance if necessary''. WASHINGTON v. TEXAS,

388 U.S. 14. 19 (1967).

ln this case, agent Vanbrunt engage in explicit uneonstitutional acts with the only

intention to prevent the Petitioner from presenting exculpatory testim ony of key witness Junio

Silva by telling him that he has to testify against the Petitioner as he is guilty. W hen Junio Silva

disagreed to testify and m entioning that the Petitioner has done nothing wrong
, the agent became

agitated, he intimidated and threatened Junio Silva by saying that he would force him under a

federal subpoena and that he was forbidden to talk to the Petitioner. Before living Junio Silva's

house, the agent told Junio Silva that with him or without him
, he would m ake sure that the
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ta the maltêr of Rogerb Chaves Scolton ys. Uaited Stales C/SF N0.' 1ï-CV-ô2428-KMW
' RE.' MOF/ON TO OW ECF TI'IE MAGISTRATE RFPORT/ND FO SEEK THE SMY OF FH/S CASE URTIL

THE GOVERNMERTRELEASEALL 8US/W SS RECORDSM IICEB BEEU (/NX R FHf CB'S D/SCO7fR
ALTERRATIVE THF COURTSHOULD CRANTAS EVIDEXTIARYHEARINC.

Petitioner would go to prison and aftcr serving his tenu
, he would be outside waiting to depol't the

him from the United States. The agent m ade the sam e statem ent to Claudia Scotton and Carlos

Colon. Those witnesses free unhampered choice to testify was interfered by agent Vanbnmt.

The Petitioner also contends that agent Vanbnmt made false report about Junio Silva in

order to make the Petitioner withdraw the witness by making the him believe that Junio

Silva was against him . Recently, the agent's report was showed to Junio Silva who denied

ever stating any negative statements regarding the Petitioner and thus
, agreed to testify on any

evidentialy hearing.

The agent further has called another witness without authol-ization in order to prevent

this witness from testifying. (See, DE 478:56). Defense witness Ron Wolff s free and unhampered

choice to testify was interfered by the agent intim idation phone call to the witness.

SCOTTON : ''did you receive any call from FB1 agent Roy Vanbrunt'?

W OLFF: 1 have received calls from  people regarding this case in the

last week or so, yes.

SCOTTON: and the FBl called you too?

W OLFF: l do believe the FBl call m e.

SCOTTON: ...''cat1s that you have received the last couple of days

of prosecutor or FBI?

W OLFF: ''Roy Vanbrunt. l receive a call by the FBl agent nam e Roy.

SCOTTON : and did you talk about the report?

W OLFF: yes, 1 did.

(See, DE-480:84-85-86-87-88). The agent lied and denied ever talking to Mr. Wolff. (See DE-

478:56).

Page 42 of 69

Case 0:17-cv-62428-KMW   Document 94   Entered on FLSD Docket 03/03/2021   Page 42 of 53



fn the malferof Rngerin C/m es Scollon vs. Uaited States CASE :0.. 1ï-CV42Q8-KMW
. RE: &OFlON FO OBJK F THF MACISTRATE REPORT/ND TO SEEK FHf STAY OF THIS C/SF USTIL

THf COVERRMERTRELEASEALL BUSIUESS RFCORDSX I-EX D BEEN UNDFR THf CD'S BISCOVER
ALTERRATIVE FHf COURFSHOULD CRM TAS FWX NFMRYHF/R/NG.
M r. Ron W olff would testify and provide crucial evidence that M r. Osvaine Duarte, the

third party shipping company that handled the Petitioner shipments, had used M r. W olff

business FedEx account without authorization. M r. W olff further would present the

police report he made with NY-PD and Sand Springs PD regarding Dual'te using his FedEx

account.

Given this clear and dram atic evidence of prosecutorial m isconduct, the Petitioner asserts that

his constimtional rights to a compulsory fair trial were violated. Suprem e Court has established

that the government violates due process when its conduct ''effectively drives a) witness of the

stand''. W EEB v. TFXAS, 4O9 U.S. 95, 98 (1 972) (per curiam) (holding right to present a defense

w- as violated when trial Judge silmle out and admonishes a defense witness about the risks of

periurv in ''unnecessarilv stron: tenus). fact, under WEBB, ''(1)t is well established that

substantial government interference with a defense witness's free and unhampered choice

to testify amount to a violation of due process''. AYALA v. CHAPPHJU 829 F.3d (1081s

1098 (9th Cir. 2016) (quoting FARP v. ORNOKIS. 431 F.3d 1158. 1170 (9th cir. 2005)).

Although WEEB dealt only with judicial misconduct, wrongful conduct by prosecutor or

1aw enforcement officers can also constitute substantial governm ent interference with a

defense witness's choice to testify. See, e.g., UNITED STATES v. VAVAGES, 151 F.3d l l 85.

1189 (9th Cir. 1998) ('gtqhe conducts of prosecutors, like the conduct of Judges is unquestionably

overned by WEBB'f; UNITED STATES v. LIITLE. 757 F.2d 1420, 1439-40(9th Cir. -1954-)g

(analvzinc claim of defense witness intimidation bv 1RS agent); See also, AYAVA, -824 F.3d at

11 11 (explaininz that allezation of witness intimidation bv detective, taken as true. would amount

to constitution violation).
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/n' the maflerof Poger/o Cbaves Scolton vs. Uaited States CASE :0.. 1ï-CV-624n-KMW
'RE' MOT/0N FO OBJECT THE MACISTRATE REPORF/ND TO SEEK THE SMY OF FHIS CASE USTIL

THE GOVERRMERTRELEASEALL BUSIUESS RECORDS/I-/-EGFD BEER UNDFR THf CD'S DISCOVER
ALTERUATIVE THE COURT SHOA D GRARTAU EV/DENFMRFHM R/NG.
The Supreme Court has also made clear that ''the sixth amendment right does not by its terms

grant to a criminal defendant the right to secure the attendance and testim ony of any and all

witness, but only witnesses in his favor. UNITFD STATES v. VALENZUH ABERNAL, 458 U.S.

858. 867 (1982) (emphasis in oricinal). Had Junio Silva been allowed testify without intimidation,

he would have provided-m aterial testimony as to Osvaine Duarte shipping packages for him as

well as he have shipped for the Petitioner. Junio Silva would also testify and affirm that the

Petitioner's m arriage was not false as Junio Silva him self spend tim e with the Petitioner family

before. Those witnesses along with the 29 denied by the trial Judge Court would have-allowed the

jury to laave a substantial defense theory. CACOPERCADO v. DEM OSTHEVRS. 37 F.3d 5 O

4s 5O9 (9th cir. l 994) (140 l ding sixth amendment witness interference claim fails without showing

ofrelevance -and materialitv). Those crucial witnesses above testimony would have been favorable

and material. Thus, the agent unconstitutional behavior caused those witnesses not to testify.

AYALA. 829 F.3d at 11119 BOHN. 622 F.3d at 1138 (quotinz W ILLIAH v. W OODFORD. 394

F.3d 567. 601(9th Cir. 20041. Had those witnesses been allowed to testify, they would provide clear

evidence that would tends to ''cast doubt'' on the govemment's case, qualifies as material. UNITED

STATES v. IZFAL-DEL CARHEN, 697 F.3d 964. 972 (9th Cin 2012) See also, GOV OF VIRGIN

ISLAND v. Hl1. l-G, 956 F.2d 443- 446 (3rd Cir. 19921.

A1l this violation was clearly understood by the court appeal attorney who have intentional

refuse to subm it those violation for the court reviews. Because any other honest competent attorney

would have vacated easy this conviction and reverse where the num ber of violations and fraud is

overwhelmed in this single defendant case.

This court also have they guilts in this case. There are too m any errors com mitted by this court

which include the delay of this section 2255. Judge M oreno had his opportunity to correct his

Page 44 of 69

Case 0:17-cv-62428-KMW   Document 94   Entered on FLSD Docket 03/03/2021   Page 44 of 53



/n tbe maller of Rngerio Chaves Scollon ys. Uaited States C/SF RO.' J7-CV-6N2&KVA
'RE.' MOTIOS TO OBJECT FHf MAGISTRATE RFPORF/ND F0 SEEK THf STAY OF THIS C/SF LISTIL

THE GOVFRNMFNF RELEASEALL BUSISESS RFCORDSX I.FGFD BEES (JAIDE'R THF CD'S D/SCO7FR
ALTERRATIVE THE COURF SHOULD GRM TAS E WDENFMRY I'EARISC.
intentional errors at less on four different m otion tiled by the Petitioner. However, he chooses to

go with the corruption when he denial the Petitioner section 2255 on December 28, 2017 which

was definitively outrageous and m alicious. Under four different motions, the Petitioner advise him

this court's error committed under CASTRO vs. UNITED STATES. There is impossible to say

that his consistent denials were not intentional as long he have been a judge. His inappropriate

behalf cost the Petitioner further imprisonm ent and this unprecedent delay to his section 2255.

This coul't cannot say that these el-rors w ere not intentional and m alicious, because the petitioner

filed four different requests under CASTRO vs. UNITED STATES, asking for the harmful

col-rection of errors.

ln this case prosecutor rely tlpon the mail fraud statute for a non-existent behavior, because they

wish to charge isn't the subject of more targeted legislation. (United States v. Maze. 4 14 U.S. 395,

405-06 (1974) (Burger, C.J., dissenting).McNallv v. United States. 483 U.S. 350, 356 (1987).

Skilling v. United States- 561 U.S. 358, 412 (20101. United States v. Chandler- 388 F.3d 796 (1 1th

Cir. 20041., United States v. Svete- 556 F.3d 1 l 57 (11th Cir. 2009) jury instnzction in the Eleventh

Circuit failed to adequately explain the definition of fraud. According to United States v. Browns

79 F.3d 1550 (1 1th Cir. 1996), the scheme to defraud must be dçreasonably calculated to deceive

persons of ordinary prudence and comprehension.''

There is no constructive offense in this case of mail fraud. FedEx, UPS and DHL are not the

recipients. N othing was m ailed to the companies with the intent to defraud and the 27 counts

(packages) have never caused any losses was they have been falsely claimed. And before punished,

the Petitioner, it must be shown that his case is plainly within the statute.'' Fasulo v. United States.

272 U.S. 620. 629 (19261.
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fn the frladfer of Rogerfo Chaves Scotlon ys. Uaited States
, RE: MOF/ON TO OWK T THE MACISTRATE RFPORF/ND FO SEEK FHF STAY OF TPIIS CASE UNF/L

THE GOUf/WMFNF/G M SF// BUSIRESS RK ORDS/LCFGFD BEEX UNDFR THE CD'S BISCOVER
ALTERSATIVE THE COURFSHOULD CRAUTAR EWDFNF//RYHD RING.
FINAL ARG UM ENT:

This court knows vely well the number of violations and errors that this case contains. This

CASE sO.. 17'-67-52:/29-/(111

coul't also knows that the public record of this case contains several false statem ents m ade by

lawyers, prosecutors and Judge Rosenbaum .Citing one of several false statements, Judge

Rosenbaum falsely stated in an order denying a new trial that the Petitioner had asked the

govemment to facilitate the appearance of the witness, Ron Wolf. The judge did not present and

could not present any evidence that what was declared was true. In fact, the judge simply covered

up the bad conduct of agent vanbnm t that caused this testim ony to not want to appear to give his

testim ony.

Trial records clearly show that Agent Vanbrunt called and talked to the subpoenaed defense

witness. Under oath, the Petitioner asked agent Vanbunt if he had called and talked to M r. W olf.

The agent testifies no. W hen the court called M r. W olf in New York to find out why he refused to

obey the subpoena, M r. W olf on oath testified that Agent Vanbnmt had called him and asked

several questions about the police report he submitted against Osvaine Duarte. (See, DE 478:56).

Defense witness Ron W olffs free and unhampered choice to testify was interfered by the

agent unlawful and intimidation Vanbnmt's illegal and unauthorized phone call to the w itness.

SCOTTON: ''didyo receive any callfrom FB1 agent Roy Vanbrunu 'P
WOLFF: I have received callsfrom people regarding this case in the

last week or so, yes.
SCOTTON : and the FBI calledyou too?
WOLFF: I do believe the FBI call me.

SCOTTON: ... ''calls thatyou have received the last couple ofdays
ofprosecutor or FBI?

W OLFF: rW t?y Vanbrunt. 1 receive a call by the FBI agent name Roy.
SCOTTON: and didyou talk about the report?
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Inbtbe ma#er of Pogerb Chavez Scoflon ys. United States (M SF NO.' 1ï-CV-6242$-KMW
.RE: MOFION TO OBJFCF TI'IE MAGISTRATE RFPORT/ND FO SEFK FHf SMY QF THIS C/SF IA TIL

THE GOVERNMENTRELEASEALL BUSINESS RECORBSM LEGEB BEEN UNDFR THE CD'S OISCQVER
A/-FERN/F/7F FHF COURT SHOA D CRM TAR FWDEWFMRY I'IEARIRC.

WOLFF: yes, I did. (See, 17E-480:84-85-86-87-88). The agent lied UNDER THE

OATH W ITH THE COURT KNOW LEDGE who have denied ever talking to Mr. Wolff. (See DE-

478:56).

Mr. 'Wolff would have testified and provide crucial evidence that Mr. Osvaine Duarte, the third-

party shipping company that handled the M ovant shipments, had used Mr. Wolff business FedEx

account without authorization. M r. W olff further would present the police reports he made with

NY-PD and Sand Springs PD regarding Duarte using his FedEx account.

When the Petitioner advice judge Rosenbaum in trial that the agent lied under oath, the judge

ignored the situation and asked the Petitioner to continue asking question to M r. W olff. Thus, under

her order denying the Petitioner new trial, Judge Rosenbaum .
fc/Nc/r savs that the Petitioner asked

the govermllent for help to facilitate :41-. W olff s appearance in coul't. This was not truth and wasn't

the case. The Petitioner had his investigator and his standby lawyer dealing with the matter of

subpoenas and witnesses' appearance in court. At the end and during the Petitioner's sentence,

Judge Rosenbaum in addition to her lies and false statements, comes to put 2 extra points to his

guidelines for obstruction of justice. Again falsely, the judge took in conclusion of her own false

detenninations that the Petitioner had intimidated his former employee and his ex-girlfriend

through a subpoena, in which were delivered by the Petitionel-'s investigator. Not to m ention other

false statements mentioned by Rosenbaum in records, which the judge herself could not present

any evidence to justify such inappropriate behavior. Want to talk about obstnlction of justice, look

into the lies made under oath by agent Vanbnmt, looking on the manipulation of numerous

documents and the spreadsheets. W HERE IS THE BUSINESS RECORD?

Laws are created in different ways but to be effective, mechanisms for the enforcement of 1aw

and for resolving disputes involving 1aw need to exist. The role of the courts is only to enforce and
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In the ma/ferofsogerb Chnves Sco/forl y& (Ialted S/d/e: CASE NO: 1ï-CV62428-KMW
,RE.' MOF/ON TO OSJK T THE MAGISTRATE REPORT/ND TO SEEK FHf SMY OF FHIS C/SE URTIL

THE GOVERNMERTRELEASEM L BUSIUESS RECORDSX/-FGFD BEEU UNDPR THE CD'S DISCOVER
ALTERSATIW  FHf COURF SHOX D CRARTAR FWDIW TMRYHIMR/NG,

and the mean time ignore every act of fraud conduct by agent Vanbnmt, Mitrani, ROSEMBAUM

and those Coul't appointed clows that have defrauded the tax-payers resource by falsely declare

that have provide legal assistance for the Petitioner.

There is also clear to see the injustice and the prosecutorial misconduct in this case. The

govem m ent have changed the theory of they own case on num erous occasions. In fact, during the

sentence false statements and false documents presented for thejury during the trial, the prosecutor

agreed during the sentence that such inform ation was falsely introduced.

Q1 keten tenteocinjtç.nxtiple .Ad@bt Oder -' P X
, t ax . .. s.z ..; .v ..- y ..%,a,u... ..kjvr...xx... .. . .j(j .sz .kyy. tj yj jjyjy.jyyy- jzrj. tjjyyèt. js,..j; jj..qqL.j y ,..( y y ? j : sy . s. (j. . ) k . r...sy;. ;ryè . s . , . s ..e. . ., .v. .: .. . .. ) . ; . .. y . jy p. (yjjy;... .)q)àj.j......))s ? ::. . - yy . oyjztc. s..gy. y yywjyj.jyj jyyy. tjjjji.s )v.j.j.)j .p; yy.yj. () (4442yj (ttjjNyy..y. jy.yjtjjjyyty. .; yj.csj j;,.y. .y. j: y .t jyejyyrjj. )y ( ...vjj. y )jj .: V.l 1!11141. . t )YW.'i è!1!!i5. * **'!J,#d'. .. ,. .l.1t1t!iii!i61lt> ...: ,x. .v n....;11. .!j$i1ii(. . 1)l1$l'1V. 1161. *=V. .-.$lf. .ls.. ) ... .QJ.' . . ...J...X ; . .; ù. .. , e. . .. .2 qï1 1' ' 7 9. èl.<.'/.. t. ;L.b..L.I .i1/.....J--..cè .1 )x ï.... ;' ' ls. ...,. z l.. 'I.'s'.1ï.L llz '11. '. 11). ..'Iê1(I .,.6.: .3$ . . 7 ( c. . . Lï rèt .lèJ.kl $ . 7'l)w'J . z ?.'n. . llè . >,. . ., . ';A' rk, . . . .J:..'I . L . . o x . . ... . t.> t ..- . $ . ïs .. J .. ,.. , (. ...
' 
. *- . iihkllk. ' -a.tl . 4ii!1;14. .)k. ?f1$,!7 C .IïI@. '' /r).ë!J!!q..' ï!It$'. ?.*.. . t: ' - 'd' r7)kk. ...lr . z:2. ,.-jir.' '5 -.n' r:j,.. .;.t.-L...,.jv.ç -,.g:.-oo, :z.-vm - -.:.. ,--. ustt .î,bîï r-kpt. :.- uk.-- -. .-,- 7, -yk). r.-.to:.-' .s y,,$à,-,t -q...,...: . k.,-.&tJ. -,..,1.j4. .'àq;t,--. .tk'ï;. ,:swyuk. .?i. #,.tk)t.. ê 'ibbibvt- . ;.:.f:tq-.itk. - t.tt,kCg ,:': k,, --. ,'.,?:to ,t)t'ss' )o...k,-#)'(rt-w- t. rzkz. .ur '-,:'.'::):)g. ..-i.- t,..:

h

8 and mailing addresses listed were utilized at dif f erent times .

9 Government response .

MS . MITM NI : T think, by and large, that is

11 but I don 1 t think it ' s entirely true, I think there ' s some

12 overlap. That ' s the Government ' s position .

13 MPk. KREISS : I stand on my written objection, Your

14 Honor .

THE COURT : A11 right . So what we ' 11 do i s we ' 11

16 modif y paragraph 16 just adding, Def endant Scotton seeks to

17 clarif y paragraph 16, and state that a11 post of f 1 ce boxes and

mailing addresses listed were utilized at dif f erent times .

19 While the government agrees that this is substantially

4 ' y

The government suggested during the trial that the Petitioner had opened on the same time

num erous different P.O. Box to conducted the alleged non-existent fraud. During the trial and

sentencing, the Petitioner objected such theory. And the sentence record above shows that the

prosecutor confessed knew that the theory introduced in trial was false. The same occurred when
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In the mafter of Rogerfo Chaves Scollon ;s, Uaited States C/SF NO: 17-CV424n-KMW
, RE: MOF/ON TO OBtECT THf MAGISTRATE RFPORF/ND FO SEEK THf STAYOF TH/S C/SF LISTIL

FHf GOVERSMERTRELEASEALL BUSISESS PECORDS/LITX D BEES (JNDIX THE O 'S DISCDVER
ALFFRAMF/VF THE COUPFSHOA D GRASTAU EV/DFNTMRYHE/R/NG.

the govemment falsely suggested that the Petitioner had operated two different websites on the

same time to conduct fraud. The Petitioner also objected at trial and during sentencing.
t Rptten Atnemvtr&rstrilA.pd . Aebe Ree  - O X
.. . . ;. . .. s. v. . .-. . ...x ) .,.' . : . 7 . . . . . . . : . . ï : . )ï. .ct ,. . ... . . . . . .. y.z . . . . .c . ... .. ' . . . . . r J' . .. . .k . .r . . . . I a. . . 7
' 
-.-'!jiiiljl)-- . -' Q' -!:. .,;;)i . $11!11121.. ., -k .11. . dqlllprt. . :)r@qipq't. . . . . 1''''''''''127,- t f. -,?,3,,1 -*- ... - -.:-*s. . -. 1'''''''''''''*'11-. .5-'.,,.- --- t . 'r,:it V' . jt- . -1:117$4. 

-< 
- li ':1 r'',l -' .- -... . - . ... ?. . - - : . : , ' . . ... . . , . .. ... - . . - . .t.L,. - . : . . ; y-- . - :- , t .;. .:.:.- .;,; ... ... , .-.t..,- ..; -# .b.q..t.è.- . .:kyk ) . ., .. - r- ;. ...'E ,î a ..zàà, .... : ':k -, -'. .. . r??. ,,' .. ..-,J-' )? -. --wy ;..-- .-.'.'i6qL'' 'g' -,. . . -;.- -ï- .k- v..... (à?- . t- . ;-). '.,' :.- -'.'XL.. -it.-. :-, .-- .. , )-; L '- , - ' t . - : ) .. ; . jà.. ,:.' t- -. ) -. - -. ,@p# . . . . . . - . . .. . . . . . . - .

1 utilized simultaneously .

2 THE COURT : Okay . And I will

3 MR. KREISS : It may or may not be an issue,

4 just want to make sure that it is noted .

MS . MITRANI : I think they were operated

6 sequentially, at least the c ' Sky Air came af ter

Brazil Express , don ' t object to that .

8 THE COURT : modif ied

9 accordingly .

10 With respect to the second objection, which is that

the statements in paragraph f ive, stating that he opened the

12 shipping accounts that are ref erenced in that paragraph; and

GoDaddy record have clearly provided this information as the Petitioner had never operated

both website on the same tim e.

The trial judge also insisted on cover-up for her colleague, falsely stating that the prosecutor

had given the Petitioner a1l documents under the discovely W hy the Coul't refuse to asked the

government to provide a11 business records related to the fabricate spreadsheets? W hy keep lien

under the case record that such was given to the Petitioner when were proved during trial that a11

CDs were blank? The government already know that on an evidentiary this conviction will be

reverse, there was never any business records provided by those companies. Agent vanbrunt

confessed on sentence that he fabricated these spreadsheets.
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CASE N0: /;-CU.62#2&#&AIn the malfer of Rogerin Chaves Scoflon ys, Urtited States
I RE: MOT/ON T0 OBJK F TblE MACISTRATE RFPOPT/ND TO SEEK THf SMY OF FH/S C/SF URTIL

Fl?F GOVERNMENTRELEASE ALL BIJSINESS RECORDSALLEGED BEE8 UNX P THE CD'S DISCOVER
;LTFRN/F/VF FHf COURF SHOX D GRASTAU EWDFNFMPYHM R/NG.

Q Ro/o nre-ingtrxneptpd- Adpheltea* - O X
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5 that .

6 The request , as I understood i t, was so that *

7 Mt - Seotton could go through a11 of the paperwork and add up

8 a11 of the f i . I decli ned that because the

nment had produced a11 of the documentati on as early as

012, and Mr . Scotton had plenty of opportuni ty to do that and

l 1 certa.i nly to have obta.i ned any records that he wa' shed to

12 obt a i n wi thi n the last two ye ar s # and there ' s no ba s 1 s f or

13 e xtend i ng or c ont i nui ng the t 1 me o f pa rt 1 cu 1ar

l 4 s e n t e n c 1 n g .

15 So my q'u e st i on i s : wi th re spe ct to th i s part 1 cular

16 obj ect 1 on , I don 1 t thi nk that Mr . Scotton 1 s gi vi ng an
C. fe'zezwn G ilvtv.vY'e .AtIOI-R*H- '- D X
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!r . . . - . ., ?) . , . ;S . . x . .
: .. . . jc 1 h.. .. ' i $/k ' .' ' .' . . . ?% . . .. . 'iï . . ' ' 1. ' -

BY . SS) s

2 Q. When you compiled your data, you looked at various

3 things; you looked at invoices, you looked at addresses, you

4 looked at company names, and essentially looking for patterns,

5 corr t?
'A.%'BRP 'T ' d heet I actually did not XWh

en I created thzs sprea s ,

7 focus so much on invoice numbers. focused more on the names

8 of the individuals either shipping it or receiving it, and

9 addresses that were associated with Mr. Scotton.

10 Once I would identify, for instance, a recipient who

11 I knew to be associated with Mr. Scotton, I would work

12 backwards, identify the account number that that package had
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ln the lrldfler ofpoger/o Chaves Sco#on vs. United Sfafes
, RE: MONON TO OBtECT THE MACISTRATE REPORT/ND FO SEEK FHf SMY OF FHIS C/SF UUTIL

THE GOVERSMESTRELEASE ALL BUS/W SS RECORBSALLECED 8ff# URBER THE CD'S DISCQVER
ALTERSATIVE THf COURF SHOULD GRASTAX EWDENFMRYHM R/NG.

(M SE sO: 1/-67-52428-/(M1

C onclusion

This case presents numerous violations and numerous acts of irreparable injustice. This court

should not be looking at anything more or less than the law and the constitutional violations at this

stage, regardless of any wrong attitudes of the defender or regarding his unprofessional way to

litigate his own case.

Looking at the evidence presented here and during the entire case by the Petitioner, the logic could

only be one. The Petitioner Scotton w as accused of a revenge plot involving the agent wife, lzer

friend Rosana Duarte and his ex-wife Cirlene Santos. Unfairly tried, and convicted to only fulfill

agent Vanbnmt's wife and Scotton' ex-wife Cirlene Santos desire to destroy his life as revenge for

the divorce. Today if the jurors are exposed to a11 these facts and evidences, none of them would

have convict Scotton beyond a reasonable doubt. And this is one of the reasons to bring now al1

facts of this case under a11 social network and to the media. The people, the tax-payers have rights

and need to know what the judicial system has become.

The Petitioner has endeavored to bring justice to his case and prove that this case should have

been dism issed eight years ago since the indictment failed state an offense and the am ount of

constitutional violation and prosecutorial m isconduct in this single defendant case. Here, in this

motion, the Petitioner mentions just a few of the constitutional violations and error. Otherwise, and

if the Petitioner reports every single violation, begizming from the day of his arrest, this motion

would become a 500-page book. How, then, can this court ignore so m any violations in one case

containing only one defender? Hence, it can be seeing clearly here, in this case, that the Agent, the

prosecutor and Judge Rosenbaum could never have im agined that the Petitioner would take this
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Jn the mafler of Rogerio càlayes Scoflon ys. Uaited States CASE N0: 17-67-62421-KM1
. 9E: MOT/ON FO OBJECT THF MAGISTRATE REPORT/ND TO SEEK THf STAYOF THIS C/SF USTIL

THE (IO7fRNMFNTRR F/SFX C BUSISESS RECORDSX CEGFD BEER UNDFP THE CD'S DISCOVER
ALTERSATIW  THE COURFSHOULD GRARTAR EVIX UTIARYHEARIRC.

further. ls it not the routine of the federal system to torture and intim idate people so that they enter

into a guilt agreement? W hat not this routine lodged against the Petitioner entire fam ily? However,

didn't worked. This because the Petitioner's principles, as well as his character and dignity were

questioned. The name of a Race car drive that helped this community has been tarnished. Now, it

is tim e for a11 your masks to fall, and it is time for this court not to worly about whether the black

robe will be m ark with dirt and blood, but is time do what the Universal law requires; Justice.

Nonetheless, after more than eight years, the Petitioner bring for the Court's attention multiple

judicial errors law, misrepresentation of evidence, contradictory and perjured testimony) perjured

testimony, obstnlction of justice caused by the case agent, due process violations, bias, abuse of

discretion which when com bined cause extrem e and perm anent pre-judice to the Petitioner. As a

result, 1ed to a guilty verdict for a non-existent offense alleged the Petitioner didn't com lnitted.

The public reputation toward the U .S. system is and has been forever affected.

Therefore, the Petitioner m oves the Coul't of Southern District of Florida, in the interest of

justice, to grant an evidentiary hearing without any delay without allowing anyone to put their

thumb on the scale of justice. So, the Petitioner could stop this madness and restore a11 his

constitutional rights and mostly important his freedom which was unlawfully taken eight years ago

under revenge and fraud conducted by the agent him self.

The Petitioner urges this Court to grant an evidentialy hearing because he has already served

the entire tim e incarcerated imposed under serious constitm ional violations, which in pal't already

make this section 2255 nugatory and worthless.

This conviction should be vacated reverse and dismissed for a11 the reasons set forth by Scotton

under this section 2255, evidences and a1l records.
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Ie the mafler of Rngerio Chayes Sco#on ys. Uaited Slales C/SF NO.' 17-CV4R28-KMW
. RE: MOT/ON FO QBJECT FHF MAGISTRATE PFPORF/ND FO SEEK FHF STAY OF FH/S CASE UNFZ

THE COVERRMERTRELEASEALL BUSIRESS RK ORDS/LI.FGFD BEES tJNDFR THE CD'S BISCOVER
ALFFRN/T/VF THE COURF SHOULD GRAUTAS EVIBESTIARYI-EARI8G.

Wherefore, in the interest of justice and fairness, Scotton prays for the reasons stated above,

that this Coul't grant him his 2255.

Scotton submits this motion in good faith and the interest of justice.

.p /!
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Respectrullfs' ubmitted,
.. jp .
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.. 
, jp '' --,,-,,?;,

( /f ' i .; - f.)qt . - . ..
ROGE C AVES SCOTTON
5201 BL AGOON DRIVE, STE 800
M IAM I, FL 33126

PRO OF OF SERVICE

1 Rogerio Chaves Scotton, do certify that on this M arch 1, 2021, 1 have served the attached m otion

response to the magistrate report (which is under Scotton's constitutional rights) on the Southern
District of Florida in the above proceeding. l have served this motion via, United States Postal
Service (USPS) certitied mail.

'5,
;

Respectfullf jub itted,
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ROGERI . A ES SCOTTON
V LAGOON DRIVE STE 8005201 BL ,

M IAM I, FL 33126
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